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Company profile

ACTEW Corporation Limited (ACTEW) is an
unlisted public company with assets and
investments in water, wastewater, electricity, gas
and telecommunications. ACTEW is wholly owned
by the ACT Government. The company’s voting
shareholders are the Chief Minister and Deputy
Chief Minister of the ACT.

ACTEW was established on 1 July 1995 and has
corporate reporting and compliance obligations
under Corporations Law. Legislation governing the
supply of water and sewerage services includes
the Utilities Act 2000, Water Resources Act 2007,
Environment Protection Act 1997, Water and
Sewerage Act 2000 and the Public Health Act 1997.

ACTEW has two wholly owned subsidiary
companies: ACTEW Retail Limited and ACTEW
Distribution Limited which are ACTEW'’s partnership
companies in ActewAGL, a joint venture with AGL

Energy Limited and Singapore Power.

ACTEW owns the water and wastewater business
and assets in the ACT. Investments include a 50%
ownership of ActewAGL, an 18% shareholding in
TransACT Communications Pty Limited (TransACT)
and joint ownership of Ecowise Environmental Pty
Limited (Ecowise).
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FROM THE CHAIRMAN

| am pleased to be reporting strong results
across all areas of ACTEW in this, my first
report as Chairman. The company and our
investments performed well allowing us

to provide an increased dividend payment
to our shareholders and invest further in
essential water supply projects.

Work continued on the security of water for the
ACT and region. The ACT community continued its
demonstrated commitment to conserving water
and reducing consumption as we approach a

decade of extreme drought.
Financial Performance, position and cash flow

ACTEW recorded an after tax profit of $72.8m in
2008/09. This was a decrease of $3.1m compared
to 2007/08. Factors affecting the profit include:

Revenue was up $28.7m mainly from the

new regulatory period which allowed recovery
of ACTEW'’s investment in projects to secure
Canberra’s water supply during continuing
drought. There was also higher interest revenue
from the net $235m debt raising in June 2008;

ActewAGL Joint Venture continued to
perform strongly;

Operational costs increased by $36.2m mainly
from increased operational costs in securing
the water supply plus a classification of costs
on the Water Purification/Salt Reduction
Scheme as part of Water Security — Major
Projects as an expense;

An increase in interest expense of $10.4m
from the net $235m debt raising in June
2008; and

Income tax expense decreased by $5.4m
mainly as a result of lower profit before
income tax and an adjustment to prior year

income tax expense.

Chairman and Managing Director reports

Liquids decreased to $168.7m at 30 June 2009
(2008: $204.7m) mainly as a result of large
capital expenditure works partially offset by a
$97m drawdown in borrowings in June 2009.

Dividends paid to the ACT Government during

the year were $74.6m (2008: $70.7m) and income
tax equivalent payments totalled $15.9m

(2008: $14.9m).

ACTEW remains in a relatively strong financial
position with a gearing level of 41% (up from 38% in
2008). It is expected that this level of gearing will
continue to increase in future to finance continuing

capital expenditure to secure the water supply.
ActewAGL

The ActewAGL investment continues to be very
profitable for ACTEW with joint venture income
of $80.5m, $11.2m above the prior year.

This improved result reflects higher price nd
increased volumes in both gas and elect ity as
well as the sale of ActewAGL House.

Cash distributions from ACTEW’s 50% inves ment
in the ActewAGL joint venture were $58.8m
(2008: $56.5m).

TransACT

ACTEW maintains an 18% interest share in
TransACT. TransACT continues to outsource its
management and retail services to ActewAGL
which has resulted in continued growth in very
competitive markets.

Our voting shareholders reappointed Michael
Easson as Deputy Chairman for a further three
years and | look forward to his continuing
valuable and significant contribution. Finally |
thank the Board, management and staff for their
outstanding work during the year.
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John Mackay AM

Chairman
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FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

Following twelve months of poor rainfall and
inflows, our water storages are now slightly less
than last year’s levels and expert forecasts are

neutral with a worrying threat of El Nino.

Climate change remains our biggest concern.
ACTEW'’s annual review of water planning
assumptions confirmed that the greatest
uncertainty is the future ACT climate. While
droughts break, the effects of climate change

seem set to grind on with no relief in sight.

While this is certainly unsettling, it does confirm
that ACTEW’s Water Security — Major Projects, a
significant program of infrastructure works, is the
right strategy. With inflows continuing to decline,
we cannot take the risk of relying on existing
catchments and infrastructure alone. We need
to move towards a water supply system that can
cope with climate change and variability; one that
can make the most of water when it is available
and store it for times of scarcity. | look forward
to overseeing the delivery of this infrastructure
program over the coming years.
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Securing water supply in a climate that is

by nature ‘changeable’ is not without cost.
Canberra’s water supply was once the most
energy efficient in the country with gravity doing
much of the work. Diversifying our water supply
system comes with the expense of new pumps,
pipelines and infrastructure; significant costs
which translate into increased water bills.

Due to the volatile situation in which we find
ourselves, water is no longer a plentiful and cheap
commodity and, unfortunately, we must let go of
our nostalgia for a time when it was. Instead we
need to focus on the immense economic, social
and emotional value and peace of mind that a

secure water supply will provide to our community.

| extend my thanks to my fellow Directors

and to all staff for their support during my first
year as Managing Director. | look forward to
working with them as we continue to meet

our ongoing challenges.

=
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Mark Sullivan AO
Managing Director



Year in Review

WATER SECURITY

Implementing the Water Security —
Major Projects

ACTEW continued development of the Water
Security — Major Projects and in December 2008
provided the ACT Government with a progress
report and further recommendations.

In March the Government accepted ACTEW’s
recommendations, approving the Murrumbidgee
to Googong Water Transfer and Tantangara
Transfer projects and asked ACTEW to continue
work on the Enlarged Cotter Dam. Construction
of a Demonstration Water Purification Scheme

was deferred.

Enlarged Cotter Dam

Detailed preliminary work for the enlargement of
the Cotter Reservoir from 4 gigalitres (GL) to 78GL
including extensive planning, design, geotechnical
and environmental studies was undertaken.

A draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) was
released for comment in October 2008. Following
a period of consultation and revision, ACTEW
submitted a final EIS to the ACT Planning and
Land Authority in February 2009.

In June 2009 the ACT Minister for Planning, Andrew
Barr MLA announced that he had determined the
EIS complete which allowed ACTEW to submit a
Development Application for the construction works.

To provide alternative recreation facilities while
construction work is underway ACTEW began
planning for upgrades to Casuarina Sands. A viewing
platform is also planned to allow the community to
observe the project during construction.

ACTEW estimates that, depending on obtaining
all approvals, construction of the Enlarged Cotter
Dam will commence in late 2009.

Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer

Over the last twelve months, ACTEW consulted
with key stakeholders as it developed the
preliminary design, construction methodology and
preferred route for the Murrumbidgee to Googong

Water Transfer.

Preparation of the EIS for the project included
over fifteen environmental studies, including
aquatic ecology, Aboriginal cultural heritag and
social impact analysis. In June 2009 ACT W
submitted a draft Environmental Assessm nt to
the New South Wales Government for ade uacy
review. Subject to approvals, construction is
expected to commence in early 2010.

The Tantangara Transfer

ACTEW has purchased 12.5GL of general security
water entitlements and is continuing to investigate
the purchase of high security water entitlements.
During the year negotiations continued in relation
to the management and release of water from
Tantangara Dam. In-principle agreement was
reached in June 2009 and a process to work

through the details was established.
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Design of a Demonstration Water

Purification Scheme

ACTEW completed the preliminary design of a
Demonstration Water Purification Scheme in June
2009. Construction of the scheme was deferred,
subject to the successful implementation of

the other three major projects and no further
deterioration in dam inflows.

Drought Contingency Projects

ACTEW continued to implement a number of
drought contingency projects including:

Use of water from the Murrumbidgee River:
Construction of a new pumping station and
other works to increase the amount of water
that can be drawn from the Murrumbidgee
River were approved. During the year,

over 15GL of water was sourced from the
Murrumbidgee River and Cotter Reservoir,
accounting for 33% of the water supplied to
the ACT and Queanbeyan;

North Canberra Recycled Water Treatment
Upgrade: The capacity of the membrane
filtration plant at the Fyshwick Sewage
Treatment Plant was increased allowing

for a greater supply of recycled water to
North Canberra;

Provision of Recycled water from Lower
Molonglo Water Treatment Plant: A new
pump, pipeline and filling station were built
to allow convenient and practical access to
recycled water from Lower Molonglo Water
Quality Control Centre (LMWQCC); and

District and Large Customer Metering:
Continuation of this project to monitor and
reduce water leakage from large customers,
which has achieved a reduction in leakage of
450ML/year to date.

WATER AND SEWERAGE
OPERATIONS

Ownership of Googong Dam

In September 2008 the ACT Government and
ACTEW completed negotiations with the Federal
and New South Wales Governments to resolve the
ownership of Googong Dam. ACTEW through the
ACT Government was granted a 150 year lease of
the dam and associated facilities.

The ACT Water Cap

ACTEW operated within the ACT Water Cap, an
agreement between the ACT Government and the
Murray Darling Basin Authority. The Cap allows
the ACT, mostly through ACTEW'’s network, to take
a net 40GL of water (total water extracted less
water returned to the river) per year from the
Murray Darling Basin. The 40GL Cap is currently
enough water for the ACT to use sustainably, with
the amount of water allocated to the ACT allowed
to increase with population growth.

Capital Works

ACTEW invested in an ongoing capital works program
to ensure continual operation and protection of the
ACT’s water and sewerage infrastructure and assets.
2008/09 was the largest annual capital expenditure
program in ACTEW’s history with approximately
$100m invested in general capital projects. Of this,
$63m was related to water assets and the remainder
to sewerage.

A number of projects were implemented to
achieve greater reliability and efficiency from

existing infrastructure. These included:

Googong Dam Spillway Upgrade: A major
upgrade of the Googong Dam Spillway to
repair eroded rock sections and extend the
spillway’s retaining walls to provide protection

for the revised extreme floods;



Lower Molonglo Water Quality Control
Centre (LMWQCC) Secondary Treatment
Upgrade: Construction continued throughout
the year and is expected to be completed in
the second half of 2010 to ensure treated
water discharged from the plant continues to
minimise the impact on the Murrumbidgee
River system while catering for expected
population growth;

Cotter Pump Station Restoration and
Recommissioning: The upgrade of the historic
Cotter Pump Station was completed and
pumps recommissioned to allow the supply

of more water from the Cotter Reservoir and
Murrumbidgee River. The project also included
improvements at Mount Stromlo Water
Treatment Plant to manage the increased flow;

Gungahlin Water Supply: Construction of three
new reservoirs and associated trunk mains
and pumping stations commenced to support
development of new suburbs in Gungahlin; and

Sewer Ventilation and Rehabilitation: The
replacement of older sewer vents which are
nearing the end of their life and improvements
to the ventilation system near Weston Creek.
Older sewerage mains which have been
affected by tree roots causing blockages were
also renewed.

Upgrading Googong Dam Spillway

Increasing the Use of Non-Potable Water

The use of recycled water through ACTEW'’s
effluent reuse schemes increased during the year.
The recycled water strategy produced an effluent
reuse volume of 3.82GL, equating to a total
reuse of 15.8%.

ACTEW continued to develop strategies for the
potential expansion of water recycling schemes
to assist in achieving the ACT Government’s Think
water, act water target of 20% recycled water

use by 2013.

Asset Protection

ActewAGL, on behalf of ACTEW, continued to
ensure the integrity of the water and wastewater
network through the monitoring and approval of
building activity near ACTEW assets.

A public information campaign targeted at
property owners and the building and construction
industry, scan-before-you-plan, helped raise
awareness to prevent the inadvertent building of
structures over, or close to, ACTEW’s assets The
campaign was reviewed early in 2009 and will be
implemented again in 2009/10.

ACTEW CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT 2008 — 2009

YEAR IN REVIEW



STATISTICS

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

WATER

Customers 122,760 124,570 126,750 129,114 131,893 134,020 135,804 138,917 141,046 143,741

No. of dams 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Capacitylof 215.4 2154 2154 2154 2154 2154 211.6%* 207.4%* 207.4  207.4

dams (GL)

l"s'e‘r’f. e 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44
VOIrs

Capacity of

roservors (ML) 891 891 891 891 891 891 891 891 891 891

No. of

pumping 17 21 21 21 21 23 23 23 23 23

stations

2l i 2021 2,933 2948 2,964 2985 3,013 3,057 3,007% 2,080%* 3,059

mains (km)

Total

consumption 57,929 62,834 65,904 65,657 52,262 51,719 54,340 51,060 43,556 44,955
(ML)
Consumption/

person p/a 176 186 194 206 156 144 149 136 115 116
(KL)

Rainfall (mm) 666 618 633 340 463 593 629 428 455 511

No. of

NE TS 119,846 121,618 123,641 125,784 128,446 130,355 135,561 135,241 137,262 139,794

No. of
pumping 28 28 28 28 26 26 27 27 27 27
stations

Quantity
of sewage 32,585 30,277 30,645 28,313 27,959 27,293 29,019 26,957 25,707 28,963
treated (ML)

Sewage
treated/person 105 97 97.6 89 87 84 88 81 75 83
p/a (kL)

Length of
mains (km)

*  Length of mains reduced through improvement in data quality collection
**  Bathymetry survey down-rated storage capacity.
*** Not including treatment plant or recycled water reservoirs.

2,836 2,852 2,875 2,897 2,921 2,985 2,991 2,993 3,014 3,059




WATER SUPPLY AND DEMAND

ACTEW monitored water storages and
managed water restrictions which
contributed to a reduction in per capita
mains water consumption.

Water Storages and Consumption

Severe drought conditions continued with low
inflows to the ACT’s reservoirs and volatile dam
levels. The year began with combined water
storages at 45.5% of capacity. Some good winter
and early spring rainfall saw combined storage
levels peak at 52.1% in October 2008, before
falling to 43.1% by the end of the year.

Inflows over the year totalled 43.8GL, well below
the long term annual average of 188.4GL. ACTEW
continued to draw water from the Murrumbidgee
River when conditions allowed, helping to
supplement water from the four reservoirs.

As a result of water restrictions and water
efficiency and conservation measures, water use
over the year was quite low with a total of 44.9GL
used. This is much lower than water usage in an
average year before water restrictions were in
place when an average usage of 60-65GL, and
sometimes higher, was standard.

Water Restrictions

Stage 3 Water Restrictions were required for the
entire year. ACTEW continued to assist in the use
and management of potable water and promoted
sustainable water use through a combination

of information, education and enforcement.
Approximately 6,200 phone calls were received,
more than 3,000 exemption requests assessed
and sixty six infringement notices issued for

breaches of water restrictions.

With dam levels and inflows remaining low,
preparation for the introduction of Stage 4 Water
Restrictions continued with information provided
to the community, businesses and industry.

The industry consultation program continued with
meetings with representatives from industries
most affected by water restrictions including

car washing, child care, cleaning, construction,
landscape, lawn care, nursery, pool, hotel and
pet grooming. Surveys of industry stakeholders
were also undertaken to gain an understanding
of industry business practices and assist in the
development of best practice guidelines.

Water saving kits were distributed to res  nts,
schools, embassies, government departm nts
and businesses across the ACT.

Financial Year Inflows Into Corin, Bendora & Googong Reservoirs

200
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ACTEW completed a review of the extension of the
ACT’s Permanent Water Conservation Measures.
The review examined ways to strengthen the
scheme which had been developed in 2006
under the Utilities (Water Conservation) Regulation
2006. The review included community and
industry consultation and surveys which provided
significant improvements in understanding the
costs of restrictions and community issues with
restrictions. Recommendations were submitted
to the ACT Government in June 2009.

Improved Metering

In June 2009 ACTEW and ActewAGL commenced
implementation of a smart metering pilot project
at approximately one thousand dwellings.

The project aims to encourage demand
management by providing customers with
immediate consumption data.

The initial deployment was for water, with the pilot
to be extended in the future to include electricity
and gas metering. The pilot will run for a period
of twelve months with a possible extension for

a further year. An assessment will then be

made on the merits of the broader deployment

of this technology.

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

ACTEW demonstrated its commitment
to protecting the environment, ensuring
sustainable outcomes for the planning,
design, construction and operation of
its infrastructure.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Abatement Strategy

During the year the Board endorsed an action
plan and approved funding for a greenhouse gas
emissions offset strategy for the Water Security
— Major Projects. The strategy was released in
June 2009. Designs were based on avoiding
and reducing emissions in the first instance and
pursuing offsets only when necessary. The
strategy includes:

Use of biodiesel during construction of the
Water Security — Major Projects;

A mini hydro energy generation scheme in the

Murrumbidgee to Googong Transfer project; and

Purchasing Carbon Sink Forestry Offsets
within Australia when emissions cannot

be avoided.

ACTEW began investigating the application of

a similar approach to abating and offsetting
greenhouse gas emissions for the water and
sewerage business and will release its strategy
in 2009/10.

Australian Green Infrastructure Council

ACTEW became a foundation member of the
Australian Green Infrastructure Council in
September 2008. The Council works with industry
in developing sustainable rating schemes for
infrastructure delivery from planning through to
design, construction and operation. ACTEW is the
first water utility to join the Council.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Abatement:
Purchasing Carbon Sunk Forestry Offsets
when emissions cannot be avoided.



National Greenhouse and
Energy Reporting Scheme

ACTEW was nominated as the peak reporting
organisation for ActewAGL under the National
Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Scheme. These
initiatives cement ACTEW'’s role as a leader in
emissions management, particularly for the ACT.

Protecting Endangered Fish Species

A project commenced for the provision of artificial
fish habitats in the Cotter Reservoir as part of
the Enlarged Cotter Dam project. This is part

of a series of important studies to facilitate

the survival of the Macquarie Perch which is a
nationally endangered species.

The project will ensure the fish have adequate
habitat for their ongoing prosperity despite the
frequent changes in water levels that will result
from the operations with the enlarged dam. The
results from the study will be reported in late
2010. This project complements the ongoing fish
studies ACTEW undertakes.

Monitoring the Murrumbidgee River

A monitoring program was initiated for the
Murrumbidgee River reach from Tantangara Dam
to Burrinjuck Dam. This involved the collection
of key aquatic ecology data in order to assess
the baseline Murrumbidgee River condition. This
will assist in determining any ecological impacts
which may arise from future operations of the
Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer and

Tantangara Transfer projects.

Maintaining Environmental Flows

Environmental flows were released throughout the
year in accordance with the 2006 Environmental
Flow Guidelines which are required under the
Water Resources Act 2007. ACTEW worked with
the ACT Environment Protection Authority (EPA)
under an adaptive management process to
manage environmental flows. This has allowed
ACTEW to vary the release of ecologically targeted
environmental flows while achieving increased
potable water security for the ACT and region
during the ongoing drought.

Salt Reduction Strategy

During 2008, the discharge from LMWQCC
exceeded the ACT EPA Environmental
Authorisation licence limit for the concentration
of total dissolved solids (TDS).

Over the last ten years there has been a reduction
in sewage volume flowing into LMWQCC of about
20%. The two main reasons for this are:

the impact of water restrictions and other
demand management initiatives; and

reduced groundwater infiltration into the
sewers as a result of the drought.

ACTEW developed a salt reduction strategy to
address the TDS issues and is working with the
ACT Government to develop a submission to the
Commonwealth Government. At the Council of
Australian Governments meeting in July 2008,
the Commonwealth Government announced it
would provide the ACT with up to $85m, subject
to due diligence, to implement measures to
reduce salt outflows.

Environmental Management Plan

ActewAGL undertakes environmental man gement
of ACTEW'’s water and sewerage operation
through its five-year Environment Manageme

Plan (EMP). ActewAGL maintains certification
against the Australian and International
Environmental Management Standard ISO 14001
for their management systems.

Protecting endangered fish species: Provision

of artificial fish habitat as part of the Enlarged
Cotter Dam project.

ACTEW CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT 2008 — 2009

YEAR IN REVIEW

11



12

Water Quality

Testing of the quality of the water in the reservoirs
and catchment waterways in accordance with

the framework of the Australian Drinking Water
Guidelines was undertaken during the year.

Catchment Management

ACTEW continued to participate in catchment
management activities through membership of the
Lower Cotter Catchment Working Group, the

Upper Murrumbidgee Catchment Coordinating
Committee, the Southern ACT Catchment Group
and the Regional Source Water Protection
Consultative Committee.

Remediation of the Lower Cotter Catchment

ACTEW completed its five year funding for
remediation of the Lower Cotter catchment. The
program had been initiated to address significant
damage in the catchment as a result of the 2003
bushfires. Work undertaken included road and
drainage works, sedimentation basins, wetlands
and vegetation planting. Studies undertaken

in collaboration with the Australian National
University (ANU) and the University of Canberra
found the remediation to have been successful
and minimised the impact of degradation of the
catchment on water quality.

Lower Cotter catchment remediation:
dry creek wetland in 2007

Source Water Protection Program

ACTEW developed a Source Water Protection
Program (SWPP) to reduce and manage risks to
the ACT drinking water supply with four main
strategy areas:

Governance: ACTEW will develop partnerships
with key stakeholders in the catchment areas;

Water supply: To maintain or improve
catchment conditions and to ensure
sustainability of the water supply;

On-ground action: To ensure the protection of
the source water from potential contaminants
including improvement in the stability of soils
to reduce erosion and sedimentation as well

as reducing bacterial and nutrient inputs into

waterways; and

Education and awareness: Targeted
educational programs for community groups
will be essential to build knowledge and
awareness of catchment issues and to

facilitate actions.

A regional SWPP Consultative Committee

was established to develop an integrated and
cooperative approach to the management of the
drinking water catchments through liaison with
key stakeholders in the implementation and on-
going management of the SWPR The program will
initially run for five years.

Lower Cotter catchment remediation:
dry creek wetland in 2008



PLANNING FOR THE FUTURE

Review of Planning Assumptions

ACTEW completed the annual review and update of
the six assumptions that impact water planning:

Climate variability and climate change;

The impact of bushfires on inflows into

ACTEW'’s water supply reservoirs;

Population growth and cross border
populations to be supplied with water
by ACTEW;

Reduction in per water consumption as
required by the ACT Government’s Think water,
act water strategy;

Environmental flow requirements; and

Acceptable levels for the duration, frequency
and severity of water restrictions during times
of drought.

Changes made to assumptions during 2008/09
had only a minor impact on projections for
Canberra’s future water security. These were:

Population projections: Figures were updated
to account for new data released by the
Australian Bureau of Statistics which predict
higher population growth for the region;

Cost of water restrictions: The Centre for
International Economics updated their estimates
on the overall cost of water restrictions based
on work undertaken in 2008;

Water restriction triggers: The guideline
percentage storage for the lifting of restriction
stages has been increased to minimise the need
for frequent changes in restriction levels; and

Murrumbidgee turbidity: More information
allowed refinement of the model rules for
exclusion of pumping from the Murrumbidgee
River due to high turbidity.

The review confirmed that the greatest uncertainty
remained the future ACT climate which is the
variable with the largest impact on ACT water
supply security. Climate assumptions will be
reviewed and new assumptions tested and
considered in 2010.

Research and Development

ACTEW'’s ongoing applied research and
development (R&D) program continued to deliver
significant technical outcomes including:

The identification of a new copepod by
Ecowise, bringing the total number of known
Stygonitocrella copepod species in Australia
to nine. In recognition of Ecowise’s
considerable efforts on the project the new
species was given the scientific name of
Stygonitocrella ecowisei;

Developing and verifying analytical methods
for the detection and quantification of
pesticides, herbicides, pharmaceutical and
personal care products with detection limits
meeting the guideline values for Australian
Guidelines for Water Recycling;

A collaboration between the applied R&D
program and the University of Sydney,
established via the Bushfire Co-operative
Research Centre, to investigate the growth
of alpine trees, their responses to changes
in climate and how those responses impact
water yield from forested catchments;

Preparation of a web-based version of the
mathematical pathogen model developed in
2007/08 which incorporates watershed land
use, slope, soil type, rainfall and vegetation
status as well as animal types and numbers
to determine a likely range in concentrations
and loads for key bacteria or viruses;

Further development and evaluation of the
novel microbial source tracking methods
developed in 2007/08 with investigations
focusing on finding Bacteriodes bacteria

unique to bird and domestic pet sources; and
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Development of artificial habitats for
Macquarie Perch in the Cotter Reservoir to
determine if, and when, they used different
types of artificial habitats that may be used in
the development of the Enlarged Cotter Dam.

Endowment and Scholarship

The first recipient of the Aspi Baria PhD
Scholarship began their studies at the ANU

in February 2009. The scholarship, funded by
ACTEW, was set up in honour of a respected water
scientist from ACTEW who passed away in 2007.

ACTEW also provided $1m to a perpetual
endowment fund to be used for a PhD scholarship
or annual research grant in renewable energy

and water sustainability. This partnership with

the ANU and ActewAGL will build on existing
education initiatives and programs. The funds will
be used to offer undergraduate, postgraduate and
research scholarships, as well as targeted short
courses and leadership development initiatives
through the ANU.

Community engagement: school visit

WORKING WITH THE COMMUNITY

ACTEW maintained a high level of
community engagement during the year,
informing and educating residents and
businesses on water related matters and
provided funding to community events and
organisations.

Community Engagement

The public information campaigns Securing
Water for Life and Save Water for Life provided
information, encouragement and tools to help
the community understand the importance

of reducing water usage and the new water
infrastructure projects.

From July to September 2008, ACTEW conducted
a community consultation program, My Cotter,
My Place, to inform the community about
disruptions and access to recreational activities
in the Cotter precinct during construction of

the Enlarged Cotter Dam and the planned
rehabilitation works for the area.

An intensive program of community engagement
was undertaken to identify strategies for
addressing the key concerns of the local councils
and communities including directly affected
landholders for the Murrumbidgee to Googong
Transfer project. Ongoing community engagement
will be undertaken until construction and
remediation works have been completed.

Sustainable water use and targeted programs
around the importance of conserving water in
residential gardens, the area where the largest
water savings can be made, continued throughout
the year. Between October 2008 and May 2009
twenty seven water wise gardening workshops
were held across the ACT. A community reference
group was established in early 2009 to assist
with the development of a new water wise
education garden at the Canberra International
Arboretum and Gardens.



Information and educational displays were held at
the following events:

Floriade

Spring Home and Leisure Show
Retirement and Lifestyle Expo
Royal Canberra Show

Tuggeranong, Woden and Belconnen

Community Festivals

Canberra International Arboretum and

Gardens Open Day

ActewAGL's Amazing World of Science
Queanbeyan Enviro Expo

National Water Week Community Fun Day

Roadside sighage continued on major arterial
roads across the ACT providing daily information
on dam levels and water consumption.

Sponsorship and Community Support Program

ACTEW continued its strong commitment

to support the local community through
sponsorships, donations, in-kind support,
participation and involvement in a range of
programs, events, charities and organisations.
One of our ongoing priorities is to fulfil our role
as a socially responsible company and good
corporate citizen.

During the year, ACTEW assisted thirty nine events,

organisations and charities through its sponsorship
and community support program. ACTEW partnered

with ActewAGL to sponsor the Australian Science
Festival, the Canberra Area Theatre (CAT) Awards
and the Canberra Symphony Orchestra.

Other events and organisations supported during
the year included:

Barnardos

National Breast Cancer Foundation
The Salvation Army

Eden Monaro Cancer Support Group

Christmas Carols at the Australian War
Memorial

ACT Heart Foundation

The Smith Family

Malkara School

Australian Red Cross

St Vincent de Paul Society
Queanbeyan Art Society
Cancer Council ACT

Yass Picnic Races

Canberra Legacy ANZAC Concert

ACTEW Corporation
il

Supporting local events
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About ACTEW Corporation

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board

A number of statutes and the constitution of
ACTEW govern the activities of the company.
ACTEW'’s Board comprises seven Directors: one
Executive Director and six Non-Executive Directors,
who are appointed by the voting shareholders.

Procedures for the appointment of Directors

are outlined in the Territory Owned Corporations
Act 1990 and the company’s constitution. The
Board met nine times during the year. Details of
Directors’ attendance at the meetings are set out
on page 3 in the Financial Statements.

ACTEW has agreed business goals with the
voting shareholders. These goals are outlined
in the 2008-09 Statement of Corporate Intent
(SCI) which was tabled in the ACT Legislative
Assembly on 28 August 2008.

Quarterly reports on the progress of priorities
outlined in the SCI, financial and operational
matters, as well as reports and briefings on key
and emerging issues, were provided to the voting

shareholders during the year.

Audit and Risk Management

The Audit and Risk Management Committee
assists the Board fulfil its legal responsibilities,
strengthen the objectivity and credibility of financial
reporting, manage its business risks and monitor
the effectiveness of internal control systems. The
Committee comprises four Non-Executive Directors
who are appointed by the Board.

The Committee is governed by the Audit and Risk
Management Committee Charter. The Committee
met five times during the year. Details of

Directors’ attendance at the meetings are set out

on page 3 in the Financial Statements.

Risk management is an integral part of the
management of the company. ACTEW maintains

a risk register which identifies and addresses
risks associated with the company’s direct
responsibilities, activities and accountabilities
and those that may flow through to ACTEW from
management of the water and sewerage services
and assets by ActewAGL. Detailed separate risk
registers have also been developed for the Water
Security — Major Projects. Quarterly reviews

and a major annual review of the register were
undertaken during the year and provided to the
Audit and Risk Management Committee and the
Board. The guiding principle for the reviews is the
Risk Management Standard AS/NZS 4360:2004.

ACTEW's internal audit activities are
coordinated by ActewAGL's Audit Services.
PricewaterhouseCoopers provides external audit
services to the Corporation. Other independent
auditors are engaged as appropriate. ACTEW’s
auditor is the ACT Auditor-General.

During the year six internal audits were
undertaken, three of which have been finalised
and three are still in progress.

Remuneration

The voting shareholders determine the terms

of appointment and remuneration of Directors.
Details of money paid to Directors are set out on
page 50 in the Financial Statements.

The entire ACTEW Board meets as the
Remuneration Committee. The Committee’s role
is to set the remuneration, terms and conditions
of the Managing Director and to review and
assess his performance each year. The Managing
Director consults with the Committee on the
annual review of performance appraisals and

remuneration of executives and staff.



The Committee did not meet during the year
due to the timing of Board meetings. However
meetings were held in June 2008 and July 2009.

Governance Charter

ACTEW'’s Governance Charter incorporates a

number of documents including:
Practical Guide for Directors

Director’s Standing Notice of Personal Details
and Interests

Audit and Risk Management
Committee Charter

Remuneration Committee Charter
Corporate Philosophy Policy Statement
Code of Conduct

Legal and Regulatory Compliance
Policy Statement

Public Interest Disclosure Procedure

The Charter promotes high standards of
corporate governance and compliance, and
provides strategic guidance for the effective
management of ACTEW. The Charter has been
provided to all Directors and staff.

Code of Conduct

The ACTEW Code of Conduct outlines the high
standards of honesty, integrity, ethical and law-
abiding behaviour expected of ACTEW personnel.
The Code applies to directors, executives,
management, staff, contractors and consultants.
There were no breaches of the Code of Conduct
during the year.

MEMBERS OF THE ACTEW BOARD

John Mackay AM, BA
FAIM - Chairman

John Mackay was
appointed Chairman

of ACTEW from 1 July
2008. He is Chairman
of ActewAGL, TransACT
Communications Pty
Limited, the Canberra
International Arboretum and Gardens Board of
Governors and the Canberra Glassworks. He is
a Director on the Boards of Canberra Investment
Corporation Limited, the Little Company of Mary
Healthcare and the Canberra Raiders.

Mr Mackay was Chief Executive Officer of ACTEW
from 1998 to 2000 and Chief Executive Officer of
ActewAGL from 2000 to 2008.

He was appointed a Member of the Order of
Australia in 2004, Canberra Citizen of the Year in
2008, and awarded an honorary doctorate from
the University of Canberra in 2009.

Michael Easson AM, BA
(Hons), FAICD -
Deputy Chairman

Michael Easson is
Chairman of the EG
Funds Management, a
business consultant to
Allens Arthur Robinson,
a Director of ING Real
Estate Group, Stadium Australia Management
Limited and Deputy Chairman of the ActewAGL
Joint Venture Partnerships Board.

Mr Easson has been a Director of ACTEW

since July 1995 and Deputy Chairman since

May 1996. He is Chairman of the Audit and

Risk Management Committee and a Member

of the ActewAGL Audit and Risk Management
Committee. Mr Easson was appointed a Member
of the Order of Australia in 1998 and is a Fellow
of the Australian Institute of Company Directors.
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Mark Sullivan AO, BEC,
FCPA, FAIM, MAICD -

Managing Director

Mark Sullivan is the
Managing Director

of ACTEW and a
Member of the
ActewAGL Joint Venture
Partnerships Board.

Mr Sullivan was previously Secretary of the
Department of Veterans’ Affairs (DVA),
President of the Repatriation Commission
and Chair of the Military Rehabilitation and
Compensation Commission.

Before being appointed Secretary of DVA, Mr
Sullivan was Secretary of the Department of
Family and Community Services, Chief Executive
Officer of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Commission, and Deputy Secretary of the
Department of Immigration and Multicultural
Affairs. He has extensive senior managerial
experience in both the private and public sectors
ncluding WANG Australia, SBS, the Department of
Security and the Australian Taxation Office.

Mr Sullivan was awarded an Australian Centenary
Medal in 2001 and appointed an Officer of the Order
of Australia in 2008. He is a Fellow of the Australian
Institute of Management, a Fellow of Certified
Practicing Accountants Australia and a Member of

the Australian Institute of Company Directors.

Kevin Neil Dip Ed -
Director

Kevin Neil was appointed
to the Board in December
2000. He is a Director of
TransACT Communications
Pty Limited and
Neighbourhood

Cable Pty Limited.

Mr Neil is Chief Executive Officer of Swimming
Australia and was previously the ACT Manager for
Australian Air Express and Chief Executive Officer

of the Canberra Raiders.

He is a member of ACTEW'’s Audit and Risk
Management Committee and an Alternate
Member of the ActewAGL Joint Venture
Partnerships Board.

Edward (Ted) Mathews
PSM, BA, MAICD -

Director

f

Ted Mathews had twenty
years experience at
senior executive level
with the Commonwealth
Public Service including
as Manager of the
Department of Finance’s Government Business
Enterprise Reform Program, Head of the Asset
Sales Task Force and Head of the Commonwealth

Electricity and Gas Reform Task Force.

From 1997 to 2001 Mr Mathews was engaged

by PricewaterhouseCoopers to advise on energy
market policy reforms, regulation, access
arrangements, and governance and probity advice.
In 2002 Mr Mathews assisted the Chairman of the
ACT Commission of Audit in reviewing ACT finances
and a number of government business enterprises.

He was appointed to the ACTEW Board in August
2002. Mr Mathews is an Alternate Member of

the ActewAGL Joint Venture Partnerships Board, a
Director of Ecowise Environmental Pty Limited and
Ecowise Environmental (VIC) Pty Limited. He is a
Member of ACTEW'’s Audit and Risk Management
Committee, and Chairman of the ActewAGL and
Ecowise Audit and Risk Management Committees.

Mr Mathews was awarded the Public Service
Medal in 1997 and is a Member of the Australian
Institute of Company Directors.



Elizabeth Whitelaw BA,
LLB - Director

Elizabeth Whitelaw is a
| senior partner at Minter
i Ellison Lawyers where
g she leads the firm’s
mr" ‘ Canberra Infrastructure
‘- Team. Mrs Whitelaw has

advised both government

and private sector clients on acquisitions,
sales, development and construction projects
throughout Australia.

She has held a number of positions including
Chairperson of the Canberra Community and
Expert Reference Group (Bush Fire Recovery Task
Force), a Member of the ACT Business Canberra
Advisory Board, Chairperson of the Canberra
Business Council and an Honorary Ambassador
for Canberra. She has also acted as Chairperson
of the ACT Business Advisory and Regulatory
Review Team, been a member of the Salvation
Army Advisory Board and the ACT Representative
to the Constitutional Centenary Council.

In 1998 Mrs Whitelaw was the recipient of the
Telstra ACT Business Woman of the Year Award
for the private sector category for businesses with
over 100 employees.

She was appointed to the ACTEW Board in
October 2003 and is an Alternate Member of the
ActewAGL Joint Venture Partnerships Board.

Barbara Byrne OAM,
FAICD - Director

Barbara Byrne was
appointed a Director

of ACTEW in January
2004 and is a Member
of the Audit and Risk
Management Committee.

Ms Byrne is currently on the Board of ArtSound FM,
a Patron of Hockey ACT and Weston Creek Men’s
Bowling Club, and a Life Member of Volunteering ACT.

She was awarded an Australian Centenary Medal
in 2001 and a Medal of the Order of Australia

in 2006. Ms Byrne is a Fellow of the Australian
Institute of Company Directors.

EXECUTIVES

Mark Sullivan AO, BEC, FCPA, FAIM, MAICD -
Managing Director

Mark Sullivan is responsible for the corporate
and strategic management of
the company.

Ross Knee, MEng (Civil) —
Principal Strategic Planner

Mr Knee commenced with ACTEW in 2005.
He is responsible for management of the
Utilities Management Agreement for the
operation and maintenance of the water

and sewage treatment business, strategic
water planning, licencing and compliance
matters and liaison with relevant government

and national organisations.

Kerry Mcllwraith, B.COM, MBA, FCPA -
Chief Financial Officer

Mr Mcllwraith was appointed Chief Financial
Officer in October 2006. He is responsible for
ACTEW'’s finances and strategic investments. He
is a Director of ACTEW Distribution Limited and
ACTEW Retail Limited.

Michele Norris FAICD AFAIM -

Company Secretary

Ms Norris commenced with ACTEW in 1999
and was appointed Company Secretary in
December 2003.

She is responsible for the management and
coordination of corporate governance, secretariat
services and support to the Board, government
liaison, statutory compliance and reporting and
legal matters for the Corporation and subsidiary
companies. Ms Norris is also Company Secretary
of ACTEW Distribution Limited and ACTEW

Retail Limited.

She is a Fellow of the Australian Institute of
Company Directors, an Associate Fellow of the
Australian Institute of Management, an Affiliate
of Chartered Secretaries Australia and a Justice
of the Peace.
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ACTEW's Executive: (L-R) Ross Knee, Kerry Mcllwraith, Mark Sullivan, Michele Norris

ORGANISATIONAL OVERVIEW

There are thirty five positions in ACTEW. Day to
day management of the Corporation is undertaken
by a team of executives and senior managers
whose responsibilities are outlined in the
organisational chart below.

ACTEW Board

Managing Director

« Water Security
Major Projects

- Enlarged Cotter
Dam

« Financial * Management » Corporate
management and of Water and Governance
Reporting Sewerage System . Board Secretariat

+ Capital Structure Operations o CEVETiGEN

« Strategic Business * Planning and Liaison and

Investments Capital Works Reporting
. Contract
* Risk Management « Statutory

* Regulatory Compliance and
and Licence Reporting
Compliance

- Murrumbidgee to
Googong Water
Transfer

- Tantangara

Transfer

- Demonstration
Water Purification
Scheme

« Legal Matters

« Sustainability

« Research and
Development

« Corporate
Communications

« Water Conservation
Office

+ Community
Education




ACTEW'’S INVESTMENTS

ActewAGL

On 3 October 2000 a joint venture was formed
between ACTEW and The Australian Gas Light
Company (AGL). The venture, known as ActewAGL,
was the first multi-utility operating as a public
private partnership in Australia. ActewAGL
combined ACTEW’s network and retail electricity
business with AGL's ACT and Queanbeyan

network and retail gas business.

ACTEW retained ownership of the water

and sewerage assets and business, with
ActewAGL operating and maintaining the water
and wastewater networks under the Utilities
Management Agreement (UMA).

The joint venture comprised two partnerships,
ActewAGL Distribution and ActewAGL Retail, with
AGL and ACTEW each owning a 50% share in
both partnerships.

In October 2006, following changes to the
ownership and structures of AGL, Alinta Limited
(Alinta) became a 50% owner of the Distribution
partnership and AGL Energy Limited a 50%
owner of Retail partnership. Further changes to
the Distribution partnership occurred when a
consortium including Singapore Power purchased
Alinta in August 2007. In August 2008 Alinta
changed its name to Jemena Limited. The
Distribution partnership is owned equally by
Singapore Power and ACTEW and the Retail
partnership is owned equally by AGL and ACTEW.

ActewAGL Distribution owns and operates

the electricity network in the ACT and the gas
network in the ACT, Queanbeyan region and
Shoalhaven. The ActewAGL Distribution partners
own the Ecowise group of companies. ActewAGL
Distribution also operates and maintains the
water and sewerage networks under the UMA
with ACTEW.

ActewAGL Retail is responsible for customer
service and marketing as well as selling energy,
internet services and telecommunications, the

latter under a contract with TransACT.

The Joint Venture Partnerships Board is
comprised of three members appointed by AGL/
Singapore Power and three appointed by ACTEW.
Members of the Board at 30 June 2009 were:

Mr John Mackay AM — Chairman (ACTEW)
Mr Jim Galvin (AGL)
Ms Lim Lay Hong (Singapore Power)

Mr Michael Easson AM — Deputy Chairman
(ACTEW)

Mr Lim Howe Run (Singapore Power)
Mr Mark Sullivan AO (ACTEW)

ActewAGL achieved a record financial result in
2008/09.

Despite competition for electricity and gas
customers, the retail business continued to be
successful and high standards of customer
service were maintained. A survey of ActewAGL
customers during the year showed 85% of
customers were satisfied overall with the products
and services on offer.

ActewAGL's green energy product, Greenchoice,
continued to be well received experiencing a

30% growth in customer numbers during the year.
More information on ActewAGL can be found at

www.actewagl.com.au
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TransACT Communications Pty Limited

TransACT operates a broadband communications
network across Canberra. Officially launched in
May 2000, TransACT is governed by an eleven
person board with directors appointed by the
shareholders. ACTEW has an 18% shareholding
in the company.

TransACT’s range of communication services
includes video on demand, permanent high-
speed connections to the internet, free to air
and pay television services, mobile and fixed
line telephony services. TransACT provides
telecommunications services to the ACT
Government and secure data centre space to a
number of organisations.

TransACT owns and operates Neighbourhood
Cable Pty Ltd (NCPL) in the rural areas of Ballarat,
Geelong and Mildura in Victoria. NCPL also offers
telephony, broadband, mobile and video services

to residential and commercial customers.

TransACT has continued to increase its

network coverage in Canberra, expanding

its network to new medium density unit
developments and rolling out fibre to the home
services in the new subdivisions of Forde, Crace,
Bonner and parts of Franklin.

In November 2008 TransACT was one of the
respondents to the Commonwealth Government’s
National Broadband Network Request for Proposal.

More information on TransACT can be found at

www.transact.com.au
Ecowise Environmental Pty Limited

Ecowise is a leading provider of specialist
environmental solutions offering environmental
data, technology and consulting services. Owned
jointly by ACTEW Distribution Limited and Jemena
Networks (ACT) Pty Limited, Ecowise employs over
400 staff across seventeen facilities nationwide.

Ecowise operates under a board of directors
appointed by the joint owners. Ecowise has
demonstrated viability and sustainability for over
fifteen years providing clients with innovative,
efficient and cost effective solutions through
tailored environmental services to its broad client
base. The Australian clientele includes national,
state and local governments, private industry and
community groups, as well as individuals. Ecowise

also operates extensively overseas.

For further information about Ecowise please visit

www.ecowise.com.au



The Year Ahead

WATER SUPPLY AND DEMAND

Implement a diversified portfolio of water
supply options to significantly improve water
security for the ACT. Major projects include:

— detailed planning, design and construction
work associated with enlarging the Cotter
Dam to 78GL capacity

— the extraction and transfer of water from the
Murrumbidgee River to Googong Reservoir

— purchasing water from willing sellers
(irrigators) in the Murray Darling Basin, to
enable the ACT to secure additional water
independent of rainfall in local catchments;

Implement carbon abatement strategies to
minimise and offset additional greenhouse gas
emissions associated with the construction
and operation of the water security projects;

Monitor and report to Government progress of
implementing the water security projects ensuring
the community is kept informed and engaged;

Manage and review the Permanent Water
Conservation Measures and the Temporary
Water Restrictions necessary for management
of the current and future drought conditions;

Work with the ACT Government to achieve
a reduction in per capita mains water
consumption of 12 per cent by 2013 and
25 per cent by 2023 and to assist with the

review of Think water act water;

Continue to investigate and commence
implementation of a ‘smart metering’

pilot program;

Work with the ACT Government to achieve
appropriate catchment management
governance and administrative arrangements
in the Cotter, Googong and Murrumbidgee
River catchments; and

Implement source water quality protection
programs in water supply catchments.

SEWERAGE

Undertake a strategic review of the
sewerage system to:

— Investigate opportunities to further
maximise the efficient and effective
performance of the existing sewerage
system with any necessary investment in
capital expenditure and new technology

— Monitor and investigate new industry
directions, practices and standards in
relation to sewerage network management.

Work with the ACT Government to develop an
appropriate strategy to meet the target of
20 percent use of recycled water by 2013

and to review Think water act water; and

Investigate options to manage total dissolved
solids (including salt) concentrations
associated with the discharge from the
Lower Molonglo Water Quality Control Centre.

Artist impression of low lift pump station

on the Murrumbidgee River which is part
of the Murrumbidgee to Googong Water
Transfer project
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ENVIRONMENT

Investigate and develop appropriate

carbon abatement strategies for ACTEW and
contribute to associated business carbon
abatement strategy;

Work with the ACT Government on alternative
water supplies to develop a sustainable
strategy for total water cycle management;

Continue to develop appropriate ecological
monitoring programs to address expanding
water operations, in particular the Cotter and
Murrumbidgee Rivers and Burra Creek;

Protect the endangered and threatened species

of fish in the Cotter Reservoir and River;

Liaise with the Environment Protection
Authority regarding environmental flow
requirements in our river systems addressing
ecological assessments and ongoing drought

conditions; and

Monitor and report on water supply planning
assumptions annually.

INVESTMENTS

Manage ACTEW'’s investments in electricity, gas
and telecommunications to achieve satisfactory

returns;

Facilitate the implementation of the second
bulk supply point for the ACT electrical
network;

Work with the ACT Government on alternate
power sources to address greenhouse gas
abatement policies;

Continue to support delivery of TransACT’s
services to the community and monitor
TransACT’s performance; and

ACTEW to consider the implications of the
possible divestment of Ecowise by its Joint

Partner.

CUSTOMERS

Maintain a high level of customer liaison and
consultation;

Engage and educate our customers on water
and sewerage related issues; and

Continue ACTEW'’s contribution to the ACT
community by supporting organisations,
events and initiatives.

FINANCIAL

Continue to review and model the short and
medium term implications of the drought
continuing, the Water Security Program —
Major Projects and alternate water
resources on the water prices for customers,
shareholders and on the financial

performance and position of ACTEW;

Manage ACTEW'’s liquidity position in regards
to major capital expenditure works on the
Water Security Program and ACTEW’s general
Capital Expenditure program;

Continue to develop, refine and monitor
ACTEW'’s risk management strategies;

Tailor the current policies and procedures
to ensure clear accountability for ACTEW'’s
significant capital expenditure program
(Water Security Program — Major Projects
capital expenditure and general capital
expenditure program) leading to producing
information in a timely, accurate and

transparent matter; and

Achieve earnings before interest and tax
(EBIT) of approximately $137.3m and declare
shareholders a dividend out of 2009/10
profits of approximately $61.5m.



SECTION TWO
Financial Statements

ACTEW Corporation Limited
ABN 86 069 381 960

General Purpose Financial Report

For the year ended 30 June 2009

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities
Directors’ Report
For the year ended 30 June 2009

The directors present their report on the financial report of ACTEW Corporation Limited (ACTEW) and the entities
it controlled at the end of, or during, the year ended 30 June 2009.

DIRECTORS
The following persons were directors of ACTEW during the whole of the financial year and up to the date of this
report unless otherwise indicated:

John Angus Mackay AM, Chairman

Michael Bernard Easson AM, Deputy Chairman

Kevin Leslie Neil

Mark Anthony Sullivan AO (director from 28 July 2008)

Edward William Mathews PSM

Elizabeth Anne Whitelaw

Barbara Mary Byrne OAM (ceased 15 August 2009)

COMPANY SECRETARY

Michele Norris joined ACTEW in August 1999 as Legal Compliance Education Manager. In October 2000 she was
appointed Assistant Company Secretary and Company Secretary in December 2003. She is responsible for the
management and coordination of corporate governance, secretariat support to the Board, government liaison,
statutory compliance and reporting, and legal matters for the Corporation and subsidiary companies. Ms Norris
is a Fellow of the Australian Institute of Company Directors, an Affiliate of Chartered Secretaries Australia, an
Associate Fellow of the Australian Institute of Management and a Justice of the Peace.
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DIRECTORS’ MEETINGS

Nine directors’ meetings were held during the financial year. The Audit and Risk Management Committee met

five times during the year. The entire ACTEW Board meets as the Remuneration Committee. The Remuneration

Committee did not meeting during the year due to the timing of board meetings, however it did meet in June 2008

and July 2009.

ACTEW Board Meetings Audit & Risk Management Remuneration
Committee Meetings Committee Meetings

J A Mackay
M B Easson
K L Neil

M A Sullivan
E W Mathews
E A Whitelaw

B M Byrne

9(9)
9(9)
9(9)
9(9)
8(9)
8(9)
7(9)

5 (5) -
4 (5) -

5 (5) -

3(5) -

Figures in bold brackets indicate total number of meetings directors were eligible to attend.

Actual number of meetings attended is not bracketed.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of ACTEW during the year were to:

Supply water

Promote and manage the sustainable use of energy and water

Provide sewerage services

Undertake other related business or activity

The principal activities of the subsidiary companies were as follows:

ACTEW Retail Limited — a holding company for ACTEW'’s interest in the Retail Partnership of the ActewAGL

Joint Venture

ACTEW Distribution Limited — a holding company for ACTEW'’s interest in the Distribution Partnership

of the ActewAGL Joint Venture



REVIEW AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

A summary of the revenues and results is set out below:

2009 2008
$ million $ million

Revenue (excludes ActewAGL joint venture profits) 239.5 210.8
Profit before income tax expense 100.9 109.4
Income tax 28.1 33.5
Profit for the year 72.8 75.9
Payments to ACT Government:
Interim dividend for current years profit 55.6 57.0
Final dividend for previous years profit 19.0 13.7

74.6 70.7
Tax equivalent payments 15.9 14.9
Total payments to ACT Government 90.5 85.6

Revenue is higher than prior year mainly from the new regulatory period which allowed recovery of ACTEW’s
investment in projects to secure Canberra’s water supply during continuing drought. There was also higher interest
revenue from the net $235m debt raising in June 2008 resulting in higher short term liquids.

Profit for the year decreased compared to prior year mainly due to costs incurred on the Water Purification/Salt
Reduction Scheme as part of Water Security Major Projects recorded as an expense under accounting standards.

DIVIDENDS

An interim dividend of $55.6m (2008 interim: $56.9m) was paid in June 2009.
The directors have recommended the payment of a 2008-09 final dividend of $17.1m (2008 final: $18.9m)

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

ACTEW extended the Indexed Annuity Bond 2048 borrowing and received a further $96.8m in June 2009 to fund
future capital works projects and expenditure mainly for water security major projects.

MATTERS SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

ACTEW will continue to review the level of water restrictions in place depending on climatic conditions and water
storage levels. This could impact on water revenue.
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LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Relevant issues are treated elsewhere in this report.

REGULATION AND LICENCE COMPLIANCE

Utility Services Licence

ACTEW must comply with the obligations set out in the Utility Services Licence which was issued by the Independent
Competition and Regulatory Commission (ICRC) under the Utilities Act 2000 on 29 June 2001. On 30 September
2008 ACTEW provided its annual report to the ICRC on its obligations under the Licence and other reporting
requirements of the Act.

Environmental Regulations

In accordance with the ACT Environment Protection Act 1997, ACTEW is subject to environmental regulation in
respect of its operations of the Lower Molonglo Water Quality Control Centre. ACTEW is also subject to New South
Wales Environment Protection Authority regulations for the discharge from Googong Water Treatment Plant. ACTEW
complied with all reporting requirements during 2008-09. Compliance details were:

Compliance

Googong pollution control licence compliance * 99.3% 100%
Sewage treatment discharge compliance** 88.8% 100%
Sewage treatment incinerator air emission compliance *** 99.3% 100%

* Googong pollution control licence period runs from 15 August 2008 to 14 August 2009. A minor overflow of the
Googong sludge lagoons occurred on 21 March 2009. EPA NSW advised that this event was a breach of the licence
but no regulatory action would arise as a result of this. Modifications to the lagoons are being undertaken to avoid
the problem in future.

** Non compliances were experienced with the secondary treatment process at Lower Molonglo Water Quality
Control Centre due to a combination of weather and flow conditions. An upgrade of the secondary treatment is
currently underway which will improve process controls and biological nutrient removal as well as the capacity of the
facility. A research project is also underway to model the very complex processes and biology involved in treatment
to better understand what triggers these events.

*** | ower Molonglo Water Quality Control Centre’s non compliances with stack emissions were of short duration,
generally less than one hour. A review of incinerators is currently underway to identify means to improve performance.

ACTEW has assessed that there are no other particular or significant environmental regulations that apply.



Licence to Take Water

Issued by the ACT Environment Protection Authority under the Water Resources Act 2007, the Licence provides
for taking of water covered by water allocation and the release of environmental flows. ACTEW complied with the
requirements and provided monthly reports and an annual report will be provided to the EPA in October 2009
detailing the environmental flows as required in the Licence.

Drinking Water Utility Licence

ACTEW's licence, issued by ACT Health, authorises ACTEW to carry on the Operation of Drinking Water Utility under
the Public Health Act 1997. ACTEW provided water in accordance with the Drinking Water Quality Code of Practice
issued under this Licence. ACTEW complied with all reporting requirements with the exception of one incident in
October 2008 that was not filed on time.

INSURANCE OF OFFICERS

ACTEW had in place during the financial year a package of insurance that included insurance for directors and
officers of ACTEW, its controlled entities and the ActewAGL joint venture.

The liabilities insured are legal costs that may be incurred in defending civil or criminal proceedings that may be
brought against the officers in their capacity as officers of the company, other than where such liabilities arise out
of conduct involving wilful breach of duty by the officers or the improper use by the officers of their position.

The policy also applies if a claim is made against directors or officers after they have left the service of ACTEW,
where the claim was over events during the ACTEW service.

INDEMNITY OF OFFICERS

ACTEW has indemnified and updated the indemnity provided to the directors and officers of ACTEW and wholly
owned subsidiaries against liabilities and legal costs arising in the course of their duties, to the extent permitted by
Corporations Act 2001. This indemnity is to operate only where and to the extent that the director or officer is unable
to require an insurer to meet the damage, liability, cost, loss or expense. Indemnity has also been granted to an
executive of the ActewAGL joint venture for work on behalf of ACTEW with the TransACT group, as a director.

No liability has arisen under these indemnities as at the date of this report.

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

A copy of the auditor’s independence declaration as required by the Corporations Act 2001 is set out on page 11.
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ROUNDING OF AMOUNTS

In accordance with Class Order 98/0100 issued by the Australian Securities and Investments Commission, all

amounts in this report and the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest thousand dollars unless

otherwise specifically stated.

Signed for and on behalf of, and in accordance with a resolution of, the board of directors.

John A Mackay AM

Chairman

Canberra

1 September 2009

""dh—ca—h»—-?"—hhﬁ:“‘“‘“-——

Mark Sullivan AO

Managing Director

Canberra

1 September 2009



ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities
Directors’ Declaration
for the year ended 30 June 2009

The directors declare that the financial report and notes set on pages 12 to 56:

a) comply with Australian Equivalents to International Accounting Standards, the Corporations Act 2001 and other
professional reporting requirements; and

b) give a true and fair view of the company and consolidated entity’s financial position as at 30 June 2009 and of
their performance, as represented by the results of their operations and cash flows, for the financial year ended
on that date.

In the directors’ opinion:

a) the financial report and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001.

b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

John A Mackay AM Mark Sullivan AO
Chairman Managing Director
Canberra Canberra

1 September 2009 1 September 2009
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
ACTEW CORFPORATION LIMITED

To the Members of the ACT Legislative Assembly and
ACTEW Corporation Limited

Report on the financial report

| have audited the financial report of ACTEW Corporation Limited (the Company) for
the year ended 30 June 2009. The financial report is comprised of the income
staternent, balance sheet, statement of changes in equity, cash flow statement,
accompanying notes and the directors’ declaration for the Company and the
consolidated entity.

The consolidated entity is comprised of ACTEW Corporation Limited and the entities
it controlled at the end of, or during the financial years ended 30 June 2008 and
30 June 2004,

Responsibility for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial report in accordance with the Corporations Aet 2000, This includes
responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records and internal controls that
arc designed to prevent and detect fraud and error and for the accounting policies and
estimates used in the preparation of the financial report.

In Mote 1{a): ‘Basis of Preparation” the directors, in accordance with Accounting
Standard 101: ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’, state that compliance with the
Australian equivalents to Intemnational Financial Reporting Standards ensures that the
financial report complies with Imemational Financial Reporting Standards,

The auditor's responsibility

My responsibility is to express an independent audit opinion on the financial report of
the Company based on my audit as required by the Corporations Act 2001,

The audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial report is free of material misstatement,

| formed the audit opinion by performing audit procedures to obtain evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial report.  As these procedures are
influenced by the use of professional judgement, selective testing of evidence
supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report, inherent
limitations of intermal control and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive
evidence, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been
detected.

Laval 4, 11 Moore Sreed, Canbema City, ACT 2601 | PO Box 275, Ciic Squane, A{:I?ﬂ&
Telephone: 0@ 4307 0833 | Focwmia: 02 A207 0E26 | Email:



Although the effectiveness of internal controls is considered when determining the
nature and extent of audit procedures, the audit was not designed to provide assurance
on internal controls,

The audit is not designed 1o provide assurance on the prudence of decisions made by
the Company and the consolidated entity.

Electronic presentation of the audited financial report

Those viewing an clectronic presemtation of this financial report should note that the
audit does not provide assuramce on the imtegrity of information presented
electronically and does not provide an opinion on any other information which may
have been hyperlinked o or from this report. 1§ users of the report are concemed with
the inherent risks arising from the electronic presentation of information, they are
advised to refer to the printed copy of the audited financial report to confirm the
accuracy of this electronically presented information,

Independence

I followed applicable independence requirements of Australisn professional ethical
pronouncements in conducting the audit.

Audit opinion
In my opinion:

{(a) the financial report of the Company is in accordance with the Corporations
Act 2004, including;:

(i giving a true and fair view of the Company and the consolidated
entity’s financial position as af 30 June 2009 and of their
performance for the year ended on that date; and

{ii} complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including
Australian  Accounting  Interpretations) and  the Corporations
Regulations 2004,

(b) the consolidated financial report complies with International Financial
Reporting Standards as disclosed in Mote 1.

The sudit opinion should be read in conjunction with the above information.

T Plean__—

Auditor-General
[© September 2009

ACTEW CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT 2008 — 2009
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

Auditor’s Independence Declaration

To the Directors of ACTEW Corporation Limited

In relation to the audit of the financial report of ACTEW Corporation Limited for the year
ended 30 June 2009, 1 declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been
mo contraventions of the awditor independence requiremenits of the Corporations der 2001
or any applicable code of professional conduct,

_—
{ ' fin_____—
Tu Pham

Auditor-General
| September 2009

Laved d, 1] Moore Sineed, Conbera City, ACT 2400 | PO Box 275, Civic Squone, ACT 2808
Tefepinone: 03 &207 (83 | Focimile; 02 6307 0824 | Emoil: oclouditergenanctiioct ge.ou



ACTEW Corporation Limised and Controlled Entities
Income Statement
For the year ended 30 June 100

Sobes Consolkdated ACTEW Corparation Lid
1009 2008 2004 2008
000 000 L1 £000
Reveroe from conlinging operations - 230,258 189475 2TE 192 216 Y15
Crther imcome & 19,253 21,330 19,253 21330
139,508 210,805 297445 157569
ACT Governmens charges B850 27,742 28,051 T2
Employment and associated costs 6685 8,311 6,855 8311
Deprecistion s amonisstion expense 7 31,258 29464 31,258 19,464
Fisanss coiga 7 P ] b 654 a0 LT
Project relaied expenses 108,260 IS 108,260 7,153
IBvesimerts in Sasicialed” aquify soounicd koascs 39 K | TET 1 T8y
[mpairment of investments 3213 (T&T) (321) (Ta7)
Impairment of sasets 1,557 - 1,567 .
Oxber exponses arising from ordinary activities 8323 3,429 8,297 1,399
Share of net {prodit) of joint vertares parnersbap
accounted for using the equity method # ST (65.345)
Profit before Income tax 100,891 105,397 78,137 84,846
Income 1 expense E 28,098 33,504y 6,024 11,426

Prefi for the year

L7 TS T 71313

The st incame stalemenl chould be read in conjanction with the accompanying nodes.

73,430
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Estitics

Balance Sheet
As gt 30 June 30
Ngden

Current Asscls
Cazh and caid equivalents 10
Loans and receivables 11
Trade and other reccivahles 12
Oeher 13

Totsl Carrent Asicts

Nom-{wreent Asscis
Trads i oither rocsivaliles 14
Mekdon marturify investreeris i
Invesements scoouniod for using the equity methad 16
Derivative fimancial instnumeni 17
Onher financial eesets 15
Froperty, plant ane equipmens %
Oither n
Dieferred tax paicts 1
Iesangibie assets 12

Totsl Nen-Currenl At

TOTAL ASSETS

Current Lisbilities
Trade s other payables 3
Borrowings 14
Pronvsions 25
Cither 6

Teial Cwrreni Lishiliies

Son=Current Liabiligies
Barmowangs k1)
Derivative financial instrumess 17
Provasoed I8
Dieforred tax liability 9

Total Mon-Current Liakilicies

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Equity
Contributed equity an
Reserves n
Retained profis n

TOTAL EQUITY

Comsolidated ACTEW Corporation Lid
109 2003 2009 2008
500 $000 5000 000
10669 108,764 110,669 108,764
83,236 95900 63,236 95,900
I6SI6 36,957 117,667 108,508
18458 17,027 18459 17087
238,880 258,648 310031 FATN
- . 5 580 298441
7000 15,001 7,000 15001
459008 437,291 1.5 1,250
. 1124 - 1124
- - 1,400 1,400
LITRTIE 1,276,960 1378726 1,276,960
- 251 - 251
WUT 19,78 7,806 9,124
17,7 . 17,708 .
LBR)SBE 1750386 1,719,770 1,603,351
LIIZASE 2005004 2,029,801 1,530,750
4T 28503 43,734 24,487
1659 11512 16,539 11572
A 36546 36,426 36,546
5,536 1,654 5,536 194
102,271 78725 102,238 78,699
6068 590235 675,610 590,238
04 - AR -
1487 1,831 1487 1L&31
133,196 324429 269,683 264,728
L1438 916,495 w7912 836,794
LIL3,706 995,220 1,050,157 935,493
99,760 1013814 _9Ta6u 5% 157
TSBET TSRETI TERETL 48,571
1,088 247,142 192,363 207417
7,801 7,801 A0 28,969

SRRTED 1013814 M 9’95&5’7

The shinse halanoe sheet sbssakd be read in Somjunction with the sccompanying notes.




ACTEW Canporation Limited and Controlled Entities
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2009

Caah Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts from cusiomers
{Emelusive of poods & services ax)
Payments: 1o suppliers and employess
{imclusive of goods & services tax)
Sub-Total
Intevesi received
Incamne Lax eaquivalents paid
Inierest paid

et Cash Iafow from Operating Actividie

Cash Flows frem Investing Activities
Payments for property, plant snd equipeent
Payments for intangibles
Dristribution reseived from joist venture partnerships:
Wet procesds{payments] for investments

Mgt Cash Owiflow from [nvesting Activities

Cashi Flows from Fiaaneing Activities
Repayment of bomowings
Disddiend pasd

Met Cash Inflow from Financing Acthities

Ml Inerease (Decrease) in Cazh and Cash
Eguivabents

Cath amd Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the
Finameial Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the
Finameial Y ear

Fiotes Comsalidated ACTEW o Lid
T 2005 2008 2008
5000 100 £4000 £000
Inflows £ {Cutflows) Inflows ! (Outflows)
IS IEEEI2 130,819 Bk &R
(144,557)  (116:916) (144.557) (116,916}
78,962 71,505 TE 842 7149
12,526 3,386 12,526 1386
(158305  (14.545) (15550 (14,546
_ iRE334) [27,1°70) (3EIH) (27170
T 34,304 31166 [TRTT 13 166
(1E7 By (&3, 1000 (127599 (63,1009
(17,708) = {17.708) :
ER,77H 56,50 88778 45,5040
2,001 2,118 R0 2115
(TREIN)  (4.485) (78.833) {4,485)
[LE (T6.373) {8.426) (76,573)
PETHE 300,000 96,796 300,000
(74,500) (70,583)
13,770 152,744 13,770 152,744
(0759 181,425 (30,759) 181424
204, 6654 23,230 204,564 31.2%0
10,11 173,905 30H, 664 1 3

The above cxih flew stalcmnent shiould b read in conjunction with the acoompanying motes.
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Costrofied Entities
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 Jane 2009
Nates Comsolldaied ACTEW Corporsiios Lid
DT J00E 009 2008
S L3 ke 4040 SV
Total Equity at e Beginming of the Financial Year iMikEid 1003250 994 3257 G048 151
ACTEW Chana loas Tocgiven - . (79 £
Fiaed ssset revaluation increment net of tax il | (12.1%3) 145 {12,195y 14%
Chanpes in the fair valus of cash flow hodges, net ofta 31 (3A60) 418 (2861} 438
Profin for the year 73,793 75,897 T T3 A
Tofal recognised income and expense for the year £7. 139 T, 480 57,180 76,003
Tramsasctions with equaity holders in their capacity
s equity bolders:
Dhvidends provided for or paid {73,793) (75 B9T) [TLT93) [74,897)
(72,793) (75,887 (TLT#1) (75897}
Total Equity a2 the End of the Financial Year ____D9RT60 1013818 VTR 995157

The sbove stuiement of chasges in equity should be read i conjunction with the sccompanying notes.




ACTEW Corporation Limited and Conirolled Emtities

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009

Note 1: Summary of significant sccounting policies

The principal acéounting policies adoptad in the preparation of the fimancial report are st out below. These policies have
boen consistenaly applied 1 all the years presenbod, unless otherwise staied. The financial report includes separaie financial
stalements for ACTEW Corporation Lad as an individual entity and the consolidaied enlity consisting of ACTEW
Corporation Lid and it subsidiaries.

(n} Basis of preparation

‘This general purpose finsneial report has Been prepared in sccondance with Australian Accounting Standards, other
authoritalive proncuncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board, Ungont [seacs Group Comsensus: Views
and the Corparatiover der 200/ .

Campliance witk IFRSx

Australisn Accounting Standards include Ausiralian equivalents to Intermational Finsncisl Reporting Sunderds { AIFRS).
Complissce with AIFRES ensures that the consolidsied financial statements snd potes of ACTEW Corporation Lid
comply with Inberrational Firanclal Reponting Stedards (IFRSs). The pareen enticy finsncisl sutements and notes also
comply with IFRSs except that it has eleciad w apply the relief pronided e pancnt entitics in reipoct ol certals daclosure
requirements coniained in AASE /12 Financis! fnsrremens; Prescmiation and Dircladere.

HMistowrieal Cont Convennan

This financial repon has been prepared on & kiwmorical cost basis & modifsed by the revalastion of land and buildings,
network sasets and fisanclal essets thes bave been measured m fair valee,

Critkon! acoouwileg etimaies

The preparation of financis] sisterments in conforminy with AIFRS requires the wee of cermin oritesl soeounting estimates,
It alsir requires management 1o exencise iis judgement in the process of spplyisg te Group's acoounting policics.

Thee areas involvisg a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or mreas where assumptions nd estisraes are significam
tothe financial stwisments sre disclosesd in Mote 3.

(B} Principbes of consolidsiten

(i} Subsidisries

The consclidated fmanclall sutements incorporate the sssets and lEabilisies of all sebuidisrics off ACTEW Corporation
Ll s e 300 Jiomee: 20000 s e reswalts of all subabdiaries foe the year thes ended. ACTEW Corporation Lid

and its subshiiaries topether are refamed o b tds Eancial repon as the Jeoup,

Imierommpany transsctions, halances sed unrealised gaing om cansactions bepwees Ginoup compasies ane clireraied.
The sutsidissics are 100 owned by ACTEW Corporation Lid which bas fall power %o govemn the financial and operating
policies of the subsidiaries.

Inerecenpany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on ransactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
loases are alio sliminaed uedess dhe trananctios provides evidence of the impairment of the ssset tranifermed. Accounling
policies of subsidiarios have boon chanped whsere necessary io envare consistency with the policies sdopted by the Groap,
Isrvestments in subsidiaries are socounied for at oot in the individus] fisancisl stetements of ACTEW Corporstion Led
Subaidiaries are all those entities over which the Group hes the power io govern the financial ed operatieg policies,
genenally accompanying a shareholding of more tham ome-half of the voting rights.

ACTEW CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT 2008 — 2009
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities

Notes o the Financial Statements
For the yvear endied 30 June 100

Mate 1: kmﬂ:ﬁ-ﬂhlmﬁEﬁﬂ - o S - )

(i) Associales

Associabes are all entities over which ACTEW Corporation has slgnlfeses infhecnee but not control, geserally
scoompanying o shareholding of berween 20% and 50% of the voting right. I December 2007, ACTEW Corporation
decreased its inmerest in TransACT Communications Lid 1o |5.0% Seough & shans restructare. ACTEW still considers it
holds sigeificant Eflisencs in TransACT Communications Lid through ihis imerest ai well as the provision of 4 525 million
guarsence and the manspemend agreement between TranaACT Communications Lid and the ActewATL Joint Venture.

Invesimenss in associstes mre secomted for b the commalidared Francial staesnents using the equity method, Under this
methied, the consalidated ensin's share of the post-soquisition profits of kosies of associates is rocognised in the
consolidaned incoen: siaement, and is share of post-scquisition movemsents in neserees is recognized in consolidated
reseryves. Thee cumulative poet acquisition movemnents ane adjeoed sgainst the cost of investment. Lokses incuread frem
associates i recognined in the parced’s catity's incomne statement, while in the consolidated financial statements

they reduce the impairment amaunt of the investret.

Uinrealised gaing on rassactions between the Group and ils associaies are eliminated to the extent of the Groap's interest in
e pmpociies. Unrealised losses are also aliminated unless the rasesction provides evidence of & impairment of the asset
trii ferrad.

[iii’} JoinE veniures

Jalnf venfure parinerrkip

The imterest in a joint veniure parsership |s sevouned for in the comsolidated fnancial statements using the equity methed
and i carried at oot by the parent. The share of the electricity snd gas network assets of the ActewAGL Distribution
Parmership in 2007 was sdjusted 1o falr vabes spphing o Daroctor’s valuation based on future discounted cash flows.
This change in valuation is in line with ACTEW"s dhange in accounting policy on infrastructure ssets from historical cem
o falr vabee,

Ulealer the equity methad, the shase of i prafie and losies of the partnenihip in the income statoment, and the share of
movemenis in reserves are recognised in reserves in the balesce sheet. Profits or losses on manisetions caabdishing the
Juint vensas: parnerihip and transctions with the joint venbure are eliminabed 1o the eximt of the consolidated entity’s
oramership interest until such time as they are realised by te joint ventore parmerihip on consurmgition of sale, e
ehey relwted 1o kn whrealised bosd that provides evidencs of the impaimoont of an aswet tranaferred. Dietails relating o the
partnership ane set out in Note 40

JLainAr venreve operation
The peoportionals iecreits in the s, liahilites and cxpenass of a joint venture operation have been incorporated in the
finam<ial statements. Dietails of the joint ventare are set out in Mote &,

(£ Business setiviry

On 3 October 2000, wholly owned sdasdisries af ACTEW Corporation formed a partnership with Australian Gas Lighs
Company Lid b tke over the operations of ACTEW"s electricity network and relased retail oporations and AGL's ACT
of ACTEW Corporation. Partnership changes oocarred in August 7007 resalting in AGL Energy being 5% owner of the
ActewAQL Retail Partnership and Jemena Networks (ACT) Pty Led being $0% owner of the AciewA Gl Distribution
Parixership. The majority of employees of ACTEW Corporstion have been secomded 10 the Parmership. The Partnenbios
reimburse ACTEW Corporation for all costs relsted 1o these seomsded empliness. ACTEW Corporation legally employs
seconded employees bowever, a3 they are seen 10 be employess ol the Partnerships from m accounting viewpoint, only
the employes entithernent lishilities are disclosed im the financial report.




MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year endied 30 Jung 2005

Nade | Summary of sigaificant acormnting pelicies (contimued)

(d) Incoms tax equivalents

The company is exempt from Federal income tax. The company is required bo malke an equivalent payment bo the ACT Covernment
as roquined by the Terrilory Owned Corporations Aoi Fe00,

Tax effent meoomiting procedures are followed whenchy the income tax equivalent cxpenis of reverres for the period is the
tax payable on the curmem period’s taxable income based on the Mational Tax Equivalents Regime adjusied by changes in
deferred x asweis and liskdlities anributsble to temporary differeees betwoen the o buscs of siscts and habilities and
their carrying amounts in the finencials stwieenenis, s o oveamed 1 beices,

Defierrod tax assets and liabilities are nocognined for temporary differences ot the tax raies expected bo apply when e
asscts are recovered or liabilities are sestled, based on thone tax rates which mre enseted or sebatantively shacted for cach
Jriadiction. The relevant tax raies are appdied to the cusmlstive amounis of deductible nd washle temporery differences 1o
ecasure the defierred o aeset or liability, An exception i made for certain temporary differences arising from the initial
recogmition of e asset or a lishility. Mo deflerred tax asset or lishility is recogmissd im relation to teese temponry differences
if they mrcee in o transsetion, oter than b bassinesd combination, that # the Gme of the ranmaction &id mof affect wither
sooounting profis or meable profic or loss,

Dieferred eax assets ane recognised for deductible temporary differences and wvesed tax bosses only i it is probable that
fture taable amounts will be pvailable o ublise Sose emporary differences s ke,

Tax qomiolidatieon Iegilation

ACTEW Corporation implemented tax consolidation legislation as of 1 July 3003, The Avcralies Totion Office was
oot fled o Bodperment of the tan pepam.

ACTEW Corporation, a2 the head entity in the tax consolidated group, and the controlled entities in the tix consolidsied
group continue fo account for their own current esd deferred tan amousts, The tax amounts sre mespared s if cach ity
in the tas consolidatel group continisss 10 be a stassd alone faxpayer in is own right.

il Bevense recognbiion

Reverse Is measured ot falr vabee and recognised 1o the cxicnt that it i probable tatl the economic benefits will flow o
the groasp. The specific recogniton criterin masn alio be met befors revenus i nocogmisod.

Servicer provided

Fevenua is recognised on services provided when ussge of the sanvice cocurs ind & mesoared st fale vabiee,

Tateresr

Revenue it recogmised as the stereit sccrues (using the effective interest method, which is the reie that exsctly discouris
estimated foture cash receipes through the expected 1ife of the feancial insorumesi) to the ne carrving amount of the
financial asset.

Dividendy

Revenue is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive the payment is esisblished.

Conrribesed azrers

Revenue is recognized when the entity guins controd of the st sed the smost of the contribution can be meawarod rolisbly.
Contribuled asssts are measured af roplasemont sost.

N Acqaisitions of assets
The et method of secounting is used for all acquisitions of azsets regardless of whether equity insiramenis or other exeets
wre sequired. Cost is messured 5s the (uir value of the ssee gives e, shared osad of lisbalities undertaken at the date aff

acgasition plis mehdenial costs diroctly attributabile 1o the soquisition.
Coniribaied assets provided free of charge are valusd an replacernsent cost of thase assts,

ST EESTE—CETT S —tE
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the vear endied 3 June 20059

Motz L Summary of iguificon! scoonnting policks (omtiwned) = - S —

(g Trade recelvablen

Trade receivablies are rocogmised and carried o origimal invoice amount bess am allowance for Enpainment oas.

An eitimale for impairment loss is made when evidence suggeses that collection of the full mmounr is s leeger probahble.
Bad debix are written off when identified.

Thee mercacesnt ol e [mpasirenenl loss B resogmised in the income stateren wishin other expenses. Whn a trade receivable
fioer which an impaimsen allowancs has boen recognised bocomes uncollectible in & sobsequent period, it is writen off
againsl the allowandée acoount. Sabeaquent recovanes of amounts previously written off are credited against other
expesrns in the income siatemen,

(k) Praperty, plant and equipnent

Falwmthon

Plast snd eguspment 4 stited at cost haas sccusiilalod depreciation and any impairmend in value. Historical cost includes
cxpenditure that i directly attributable to the soquisithon of the hemss

Land and buildings are shows at fair valoe less subsogeent depreciation fior buildisgs ¥aluatioes are underiaioen by
extermul indepesdent valuers irienadally with: the mem rotenl valuation in June 3005 which showed no impairment.
Imcreases in the carmying amoants arising on revaluation of land and bulldiegs are credined, net of e, o the asset
revaluation reserve in shareholders' equicy.

‘Wister and wastewater assets are shown ot fair vaboe. The valee was dererminad by ipphing a discounted cash ow
analysis 10 the asset base. An independent valuation of these nesees was perfoemed as 81 20 June 2007 with 2

direcear's valustion based on discouniod cab flews every other year.

Deprecianios
Land is not depeecimed. Deprociation i caloulaiod wxing the strasghe-line methaod to allocate their cost or revalued amounts,
eaet off their reasdaal values over their estimabed useful lives as follows:

Baildings 18 = & years
Flant and equEpment & = §) year
Syidem Asscti 1% = 150 years

An ateel's carmying amount it writhen down immedistely to its recoversble smows iF the kesets carrying amees in greater
tham it estimated recoverable s (Mote 1(5)).

(¥ Impairmsent of mssets

Ai ench reporiing duie, e Groep ssseses whether there s any indication that s asset may be impaired. [ such an
indication of impairment cxists, the Group will estimate the recoverable amount of the asset.

Where the carryimg amount of & non-ourrent asset is greater than [t resovershle amaunt, the asset i written down o its
recoverahle amount. Where net eash inflows are derived from a group of assets waorking together, recoverahle amount i
determined on the hasix of the relevant group of assets. The decrement in the carryisg amounl |4 recagsised &l 40 expenis in
met profil or koss in the reporting period in whick the recoverable smount wrile-down occan.

The expected net caah lows included in determining recoverable amounts of non curment assets are discooned to teeir
present values esing & market-Sctormmed, pre-tax rage of 10.14% (300K - 10,1 4%

AL 30 e 2009, ACTEW had imsvested $60.8 million is TransACT Communbeations Pry Lid. The provision for
diminution sccounied loases of the TresACT Evestment is $59.5 million (2008; $59, Smillion). This provisien is
reviewad srnually, (Reler Nobe 16)

{} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and caih equivalmts inchudes cash on hand, deposits beld st call with fimancis] ireinusoes, siher shor-oern, highly
liquid investrnents with original mahrities of three months or bess tha sre readily convertible 1o caih and hask evendrafia




ACTEW Corporatson Limived and Costrollad Entities
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year easded 30 June 2009

Note 1: Summary of iipnificant sccomnting polichss (contimed) - -

(k) Invesements and odher Mnancial sl

Class(ficaron

ACTEW Corporation classiibes |is imvestmenas in the following caegorie: financial aiwets o1 fair value through profit or
loss, boans s receivabiles, beld-to-saturity investsnents and mailable-for-sale financial asscts. The classification depends
an the parpois for which the investsnents wern acquirod. Management desermines e classification of its investments s
initzl recognilion s, i the case of asscis classified as beld-to-maturity, re-evaluaies this designation at each reporiag dae.
{1} Fimawcial assets ar fair velue throsph profit or fozs

Financial sssers m fair value through peofii or loss are finsseis] sascts held for rading, A financial asest is classified in

this caiepory If soquired principally fior the parpese of selling in the shorm werm. Derivatives are classified as hold for
erading unless they are designased &8 hodges, Asscta in this category ane classificd as curnent azsets.

(i) Loavs and recermabler

Losss and receivables are non-derivative finsncial asscts with finoed or determinable payments that are nol quoted in
& active market, They arc ineluded in current assets, excopl for those with maturities greater than 12 months afier the
balange iboed datg which are ¢lastifed a8 non-curmemt assets. Loans and receivables are included in trade and other
rectivahle in the balance sheet (Refer Note 11).

1) FHeld-po-maturiny bnverbeminty

Held-1o-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fined or determinsble payments and fived matonsie
that ACTEW Corporation has the positive intention amd abilicy 1o hold po esturity. If ACTEW Corporation were 10 sell
other than an insignificant amount of held:to-mansrity financial sssets, the whole eategory weald be tined and reclassified
s pvailableforsale. Held:iosmanricy finseeial sdssts see included in non-cument wets, cusept For thase with masaities
Jess than |2 months from the reponting dase, which ane classifiod s oarent asists.

{iw) Avirilable-for sole financkal assets

Available-for-sade fnancial sssets, comprising principally markesable squity securities, are non-derivatives: that are either
designated i this calegory of not classilfiad in any of the other calegories. They are included in non-current assets unless
Eanagement micnds 1o dapoie of the Envesteon] within 1.2 months of the balance sheet dage.

Fimawcial merety = reclass{foanion

A non-derivative trading financial axvet mary be reclissified oo of the svailsble-for-sale cmegory i the fmancial arset B 5o boager held
for the purpose of selling it in the near term. Reclsssifeations sre made 50 fiir value i of the rezlesifiention dage, Fair value bosomes
the new oost or amortised cost as applicable, and po reversals of fair value gains or losses recorded befiore reclassification date are
subsequercly made. Effective inierest rates for finamcial sswets reclaified held-mo-massriy cateponies are datermined o the
reclazcification date. Further increases in estimaies of cash flows agjust effective interen e prospectively.

Chage [n geeounting poticy

ACTEW Corporation has sdopted the policy of reclassifiang fimancial assets out of the available-for-sale category to beld-for-maiurity
ot the: cvrrent pepuoerting period followisg amendenents made 10 AASE 139 Financial lerirwments; Revogmition and Mearurement in
Cletober J008, These finsseial asscts ane vabesd a2 amortised cost. Refier 1o Mato 15,

Revogniion and derscagaiiion

Repalar purchises sl sales of finamcial siscts are rocognised on rade-dabe — the daie on which ACTEW commits io
punchase or scll the sxset. Investmoents ane initially rocogmised al fair valwe plus trasaction costs for all finascial assets

mol carmiad af fair value through profit or boss are indtially recognised at fair value and transaction cosis are expensed in

the incoma statement. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to peceive cash fows froen dee finuncia assets

have expired or have been transferred and the Group bas tresafenred sobeantially all the risks and rewands of ownership,

When seoarities classified as available-for-sale are sold, e poommelated falr valise sdjustnents recogsised in egquity

are included in the income staimment & gairs and losses from invesiment securities

Fahreguwen! measuresvent

LLosaris and receivables and held: bo-matunsy nvestmeents e caeriad ot emoetsed cost using the efestng inlares! methkod,
Avmilabdesfor-sale fmancial assets and finsncial pveets w1 falr vales through profic and loss are adbasquently carriod at

fuir value. Gains or kosses arising from changes in the fasr value of the “financial assets at fair value through profit or loss"

cabegory are prescsied in the Incosne patesnent within other incoms o other expnses in the period in which they arise.

Dividend incoms from financial asicts @ fair vabes through profit and loss is recognised in the inoome staiemeni &5 pan

of evesves from continuing operations when ACTEW Corporafion’s right to receive paymens is established.
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 50 June 2005

Eﬂli.‘ Summary of significant sccounting policles (contimued) e

(k) Investments and siler Mmancial assels (continued)

Fair valsr

The fair values of quoted investments are based on curmen bid prices. |7 the market for a finascial asset is not ective

(and for anlisted secarities), the Jroup establiskes fair value by using valuation techniques. These inelude the use of
recent anms kength traceesctions, reference to otfer instnements that are substantially thee ssme, discounted cash fow
analysis, and option pricing models making maodmen use of market inputs end eelying u linke a3 posasble on entity-specific
inputs.

L pairmnend

ACTEW Corporation sssesses af each balance date whether there s ohjective evidesee that & financial st or group off
financial assets is impaired. In the case of egeiny securides classified as svailsble-for-zale, a significant or prolonged decline
i the fair value of & seourity below i coat b considered s s indicaor that the socuritics ane impaired. 17 any such
evidemze exlats for aveilablefor-sale fmancial asscts, the cumulative bass — measared 45 the difference between the
weaquasition com and the current fair value, ess sy impairent losa on that fisancial asset previoushy recognised in profit
or loss - is removed from equity and recognised in the incoeme sistement.

il Leases
Operating lease payments are changed 1o the income slatemnent on a straight kine basis over the lease term.

(ml Intangible awscts

Wenter Licences

Uesder the Tantengara Transfer project, waier is purchased and ransferred froen the Musrumbidges Regulaed River

System and stored and released from Testngers Reservolr in the Snowy Mouseaing Seheme, wthe ACT, ACTEW

Corporation commence purchase of water Boences in mid-2009, Waier Beenoes are recogrised o oot less impasrmes losscs.
‘Waber licences have am infinSte usefal life and are thus not subject i amortisation, but e eaed for impaimsent by comparing their
recoverable amount with their carying amount. 'Water licences are 1emed for impairment annually or whenever thers is an indication
that the intangible sasets may be empaired

{n) Trade and sibir payables

These amounis represent liabilicties for goods and services provided oo the comsolidased entity price 10 the end off & financial
year and which are unpaid. The ssnoests arc unsocurcd and are weally paid wishin %) days of recognition.

(o) Interesd bearing loans end borrowings
All boeroutegs wre nidally recognised at (s value, net of rasdaction oot incurned. Bormowings sre subsequently mesvared

1 armortined coan
Ibexedl Annasty Losns are adjusied quanorly and based 5o the CFL The adjustment inoreases the principal of the kean and
an expereee is peoognised in the period of dee sdjovtment depending o the teres of the boan, Refer o Motes 24 and 27,

(p) Borrowlng sosts
Borrowing costs ane necognized s expenses in the pericd in which they are incurred. ACTEW oy lscurs borrowing costs
on shom and boeg verm bhorrowings.




ACTEW Corpoeation Limited and Controlled Entitics
Motes to the Financial Statements
Far the year ended 30 June 2009

Mot 1: Summary of significant accousting policies (continsed)

g} Empleyee bhenelits

ACTEW Corporstion siall are secondal 1o the Actew ALl Jost Venture Partnenbip and all employes related exponses ane
Balled v the pastacrship, Mo cmployes related revemnes of experses ara recognised in th incomme Fatement in respest of
these employess, However the sotal employes entithernent liability, calculated, as wel out below, is shown as a lisbdlity of the
Cirgrup, with 4 cormaponding noceivabls owed by the ActowAOL Partnenship.

(i} Wages and solaries

Lighilities for wages and salaries expected io be settled within 12 moenhs of the reporting dale are recogaised in

other payables in respect of exployess services up 1o the reponting date isd are measured al the amounts cxpeciod

1y bee pakd when e liwhilites e settlad

(i} Annuaf, sick and domg nervios leane

&, liakslity for anrsaal, sick leave and long service leave seven years or greater is recognisad as a current provision for employes bemefits
Lomg service keave less than sewen vears is measured 55 a non oerent provision for emploves benefits

Liog service beave is messured as the present value of expected future payments oo be made in respect of serviees providad
Iy employees up to the reporting date. Conslderstion ls gives o expecied fulure wage and salary levels and for long
service leave experience of emploves depameres and periods of serviee,

Expeocted Pature payments are discounted using inlenest rales on natiomal government guarsstesd securities with bares bo
eraurily that sralch, a8 closely &8 posdible, the eslimated future cash outflows. Lishilities for non-accumulating sick leave
ane regognisnd whes the leave it taken and meaiured of the radet paid or pryable.

(r} Dividends

ACTEW Corporation’s 2008-00 dividend policy is as 0% inborim and 207 final dividend payment of profit from ordinary

netivities alfter Incoene tax experae. The 305 interis dividend payment is based on estimated profit since this is not
comfirmed wmail after 30 Fone 2005, This payment |s made 10 the ACT Depanment of Treaiury at the cad of June of the currest financia
year and the inderim payment in October of the following financial year. This policy i reviewed cach fmancial yesr with the

ACT Departement of Treasury.

(£} Gevermmcnd gramis

ACTEW recelves a Commonwealth ssbrvention paymecnt for disabilities sssocised with providing waler supply and
sewernpe servive i the ACT 8 they relule 1o an inland localion and sational capital infbeences. This is recogrised as
reveniss in the ineoms sabemend at fair value where there i neasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

{1} Dertvwiboes

Dierivatives are initially recognised a1 filr value om the date a derivative contract i entered imto and ane subsoguently
remeasured 1o their fair value ot each reponting date. The secounting for subsogaent changes in fair value depemds on
whether the derivative is designased as a hedging instrument, and if &0, the natare of the ilem being hedged.
Tnterert Rale Swap

ACTEW Corporation has emered into s fully effactive imerest rate swap that i clessified o8 o cash flow hadge.

The effective portion of changes i the fidr value of the cash flow hedges s recognised in oguity in the bedging reserve.
ACTEW Corporation documaniod at the inception of the hedging transaction the relationship between hedging
irstrament and bedped items, as well as its risk management ohjective and strategy for undeniaiing various hedge
tramactions.

ACTEW also documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on i cegoleg basis, of whether the derivatives that
are used in bedging transactions have been and will continue 1o be highly effective i oifseming chanpes in fisr values
orcash Pows of hedped fnems.

The fair values of vasious derivative finansial instrumenis weed for hedging purposes are disclosed in Mote 1T, Movemmenis
in the hedging reserve in neserves ane shown in Mote 31.
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ACTEW Comoration Limited and Controlled Essitics
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 Jase 2009

Note |: Sumenary of significant sccounting poliches {continsed) o

[u) Reunding of amoants
Aumecvunits in the finamcial report hive been reunded off 1o the rearen thousind dollars, of in ceniin caies, the nearest dollar,

V) Goads and Serviess Tax (G5T)
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised exclusive of G5T. Receivables and payables are sised inclusive of the mmoe
of O5T receivable or payable.

i} Segment reporting
A business segrsent s group of siecty snd operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject bo risks
wnd fetunms that are different bo those of olher business segmenits,

(x} Mew acoomnting stamdands and ULG interpretations

In the current year, the Group adoptod all new and revised accounting standards isnzed by the Australian Accounting
Seandands Board {"tee AASE") that are rebevant bo its operations. The adoption of these new and revised Standards: srd
[=terpretations hai pof resulted in chanpes ini the sccounting policies of thve Group. Certain new soocting standsrds snd
interpretations have boen publishod that am not mandatory for 30 June 29 reporting periods. The Group’s and the parem
cntity's asdsssment af the impact of these new standards and inferpretations is set oot below.

il AA5F § Opermiing Segments and AASE J07-3 Amendwments o Austrmiian Accowmilny Sandards anising from 4458 &

Thee revised AASE 8 is applicable to annual reporting periods commencing on or afier | Janaary 2009, AASE B will result ina
signilicant <hange in the spprosch 1o sepment reporting, #s i requires adaption of a ‘management approach” to reporting ce flnameial
performance. The information being reported willl be based on what the key decision malker's use imernally for evabuating sepment
performance and dociding how 1o allocate rewurces to operating segments. Application of AASE & may resuli in differeni segmenis,
iegment resalts and dilerent hypes of information being reported in the segment note of the financisl report. Howesver, of this sisge,
i is it expoctiod 10 afFect any of the amounts recognised in the fnancial statements.

13} Revired AASE 127 Borrowing Coatr omd AASE 20078 Amesdments i Australion Acoounniag Shondardy orinleg fom
AASR 123

The revised AASE 113 is applicable 10 ansmvaal reporting periods commencing on or after | January 2009, It has removed
tha aption 1o expense all bormowing costs and — when adophed — willl require the capitafisation of sll bomrowing costs dirsctly
amributable 10 the acgaisilion. construdtion or praduction of a qualifying asuet.

i} Rvimed AASE [0 Precemtotion of Financlel Satements and A4SF 20078 Amendmenty o dustralian Aocowniieg
Sawderdrs ariping from ALSE [0V

A revised AASE 101 was issued i September 2007 and is applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or afier

1 Jasizary 2009, [ requires the predentation of a statement of comprehensive income and makes changes to the sixlemeni
af changes in oquity, but will not affect any of the amoanis recognied in the fimancial staiemenis. I an enticy has made
pricr acljustment or has reclassified itemns in the financial statements, it will need to disclose a third balance shest (sarement
af finansial position), this one being as the beginning of the comparative peried. The Group will spply the revised
wandard from [ Fuly 2005,

fivf AAZH 7 Amemdments to Finmaciof fasrrumest Disefoseres
The revised AASE T is applicable to annual reporting periods coerenencing om o sfter | Janusry 3009, Addisoeal diselosune i roguir

o fuir value messuresnent of fnancial metraments snd enhaneed disclosure on liquidity risk is required, primarily & separme ligaidiny ¢
analysis for derivatives and non-derivative financiad Habilities. The Group will apply the revised stesdards from 1 July 2009,




ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 3009

Noge I: Smmmary of sigaificant accounting pelickes (comtimued)

T T T T B b

ix} Mew nccounting stamdards and Ul interpretstions (continued)

The following is a listing of proncuncements that are not mandatory for reporting perinds 30 June 2009 and does not impaet the Group:

{il AASE 2008-6 and J008-5 Amendeentr aririeg from the fon mmmal mprovements project

i) AAEE § Burimesy comblastons frrvinad], AASE |27 Condodidared and separate Anancial sfafements frnined) awd
AASE 30008- 3 Amendesents ariving from e revirions 5o AASE 3 and AASE 127

{I) fmdevpretation 15 Agreements for the constrvenon of real et

{iv) AASE 2008-8 Amewdments i accounting for eligible hedged isems

il AASE J08-7 Amendments b gocowsting for the cost of an drwermens [n g subsidiary, fonnly controlied enity oF atiociare
(v AASE SO0-J Amendmens & accousting for pumable feancial instruments and obiipations aristmg on Spekdation
fuil) A4S J008. | dmendmens io accounnng for shave-based paymenys, specifically weitleg condiions and cancellafions
[} fnterprerarion 18 Tramsfers af dssets fom customers

i) Interpretation |6 Hedpes of a Aer Deveitsaimi i & ndigs operelion

fe) Parerpritaton 7 Midges afa set bsverbment in a forelgn operation

Below is o listing of pronouncements that ane mandatory for the first time in 30 June 2009 reporting periods but does not impact
the Cireap:

{1} AALE 3008-F 0 Reclasiearion of Fiasncial Aurets (AASE 139 Fisancial fartruments, recogninion and mearwressent and
AASE T Financial [natramivnt: disclodan)

fAi) AASE } 19 Amendments on Embedded Derivatdives

(1) Pterpreetanion |2 Servisd conesiiion drraagemims

(il Mmterpretation |3 Customer loyalty programmes

fid Interpratation |4 The Mmit ow o difing binghif aarel. soinimum Sevding requiressents and their inferaction
fui) AASE 1049 Whole of pevernment and general govermment sector financial reperting

(i) AASE 1053 Disaggregared dicclomres

i) AL SR JO50 A e ireiatereed Do

(i) AASE 20079 Amendmency anlsing from the review ol A4S 27, A4S 29 and A4S 31

{e) AAKE FOST Lo wrder roadi
(o) AASE [0 Contrlbunions
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Conirolled Entities

Maotes to the Financial Statements
Foor the year ended 30 June 2009

Mot I Financial risk management

e Ty S

The Croup's sctivities exposs it o & variety of Eancal Aiks: madket risk (sneluding interest rate rivk and price risk],
credit risk and lquidicy risk.

The Group uses derivative financisl insraments sach a3 inberest rabs swaps 10 hedps conain risk exposures.

These derivaiives are not used for rading oF other specullalive purposcs,

The Board prenvides principles for overall risk mamagesent, ai wiell as policies covering specific arcas, such as inlonest
rabe risk, credin niak, use of derivative financial wmnsnents and invemment of ciceis gadity.

The fuir value of the Group's finamcial sssets and liskilities appronisroe their cammying valus.

‘The Giroup and the parent enticy held the following financial inderumenss:

Nedlid Consslidated ACTEW Eﬁm Lad
2000 2048 2R i
§000 ST b5 ] b
Finaneial asasis
Caaks mnd cash eqevalents m [RLESS 108,764 [RLE ] NOE TE4
Lowns and receivables 1 62,216 PERCLIE &3, 205 Q5900
Trade pnd otler rocsivablen 12 16506 36,957 117657 N0 S
Held-ro-manurity imvestmens 15 T 15,001 T MKy 15,001
Onher financial xesets 18 - = 1,400 1400
21 EI 25&.1_51] EE E&ﬂ-
Finaneial lakilivies
Trade and other pavahlcs 23 43, T 28913 A3, 7 TE R8T
Borrerwings 27 SMLITT 601,807 SLITT  GOLADT

TIOST 630,70 TM9I___ 630604

[a) Cash Mow and interest rabe risk

Thee Gircasp's male interes ruie risks arise from long-termn Borremings, Bormowisgs issuad # variable ralcs expose e
Gieoup o cash flow inierest rate sk, Ax the end o June 20009 the Gincup held the Rollowing bormewings:

£ Paddexed annuity bond
A 5250 million CFl linked Indened Annuity Bond was raised on the 17 of April 200 with 30 year tenor (maturity
date 1T Apeil 20000, At 30 June 200 S215.8 million was cutstanding.

¥} Indexed amnsity bowd
On 12 of June 3008 ACTEW ruised o $300 millice CP1 linked Indexed Annuity Bond (LAB) and & Father
557 million on 3 June D008 {mamurity dute 12 June 2045), A1 30 June 20049, 5399 million was outstanding.

30 Liahility inferen rale Prap contrac

ACTEW's ban freim the ACT Gioverniment beai a variable inberest rate haded on the S0-day bask bill swap reference
raee [BESW)L Due 1o caponse b Mesuating interest rates ACTEW entenad inta an inberest rate swap contract under which
it receives interest al variable rates each M days and is obliged o pay interest at a fived rate of 6. 15% on a notional face
wilug equivalent by the loas principal eutstanding. The contract is setthod on a net basis and the net amoant payable at the
reporting date s inchadod in Trade payables. A1 30 June 2005, the notional principal amount is $70 mllion

(2008 - $70 million) and the imcrest rale swap contract will expire within 3 yoars (2008 - 4 years). ACTEW views this
hiedpe s effective &8 it has ackicved an scooptable fixod inereit rate during times of encertainty.




ACTEW Corporation Limibed and Congrodled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 50 June 2004

Hpte I Financial ok nanapraent (conthoued) =~~~ 000 S . I
{4} Fized Rude Commeoswaeaith Loan

Fimed rafe loan mised on | July 1938 and doe 1o mature on 31 December 3010
Dictails of these boans are set oul in Mote 27 8o the Financial Staternents.

The Croup is also exposed to istered rale risk with respoct to short-term investments. Uscommitied funds
are phced on shor-Serm depodit at the bost prevailing rafes: with all imvestments being in securities rated A or greaser.

(b} Credic risk

Credit risk is managed on o grossp basis. Credit risk arlses from eash and cash egeivalenses, derative flinancal
instroments and depogits with hanks snd fieancial inseimnions e well 04 exposure 10 neti] euibosers, iseluding
watsineding receivables. ACTEW has o board approved Tressury policy which limits inveitmenis 1o Australisn
Dollar dencerdmaied secwrities with & minimum rating of "A-" 15 scoepted, The securitics Bnted below with less thas
an “A-" rming heve had credi ratings downgraded afier purchase, There s no concentration of eredit risk with
pesspect 10 Cusrent and non-currest recelvables due 1o waler s sewerage reccivables being o secured asset,

The snasinsurs expeeere 8o credin ik a1 he reporing dale is the carrving amoun of e Grancial aesets
&5 reponcd above,
The credit qaality of rade receivables can be nssewmed by reviewing the movement in arrears and the ksmorkeal rale

of bad deb wrne offs. All rede recelvables for waler gl wiste Wiler services are sogisrad over the
premises the supply relates 1o

Censalidsicd ACTEW Carporation Lid

2004 HOOR 2004 20048
000 $000 §'ooe S000
Trade Receivablos
- Linhilledd reveriss 1015 LTS 11005 8725
- Current Recsivahleos 15531 15,789 15831 15,789
- Past Due Reocivable & 664 8195 R, fifith 8295
- Provision for Ispairmen {482) [LLE]] {482) i115)
Tetal Trade Receivablis 35130 J36% 35,130 31696
Beas] Debola Wirithen off F4 4 13 |
The spread of rated investmens is ax follows:
Cush wi bank and slbort-term deposies
= AAA, 14,137 = 14,137 .
= AA 1.000 - 1,04
- A3 4,993 - 4,91 .
= AL 30,000 = 30,004 -
= Al+ 49.57R 100061 49,578 101,061
-l 11,961 5703 11,961 6,703
110,669 103, 74 110,665 108,764
Short term lmvestments
= AL+ . 55,500 - PERC LI
= Al B0,000 s 60,000 -
=M 2,000 = 1,000 -
« Mon 1,238 = 1,236 =
63,238 8, GO 63,236 5, THN)
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Contralled Entities
Motes to the Finaneial Statements

For the year ended 30 Jung 2005

Noy I: Pinanclsl riok mansgement fcontinmedy —
Cansalidaned ACTEW Corporation Lid

Held=tesmaburity imvesinsenis

= AR
= hA+
= A

= it
= A

- BEE
= BB+
- BEE-

fe) Liquidiey risk

2009 2004 1009 nos
5000 F0) 500 Foon
5,518 & 5528
= R = 1 00
= 4,000 - 4000
1000 1473 LR 1,473
= FRLLL = .00
1./l LY (R 1000
1ol = (R =
1 eley L -
S = 259 e
Ty 15,001 7,000 15,001

Prudes liquidisy risk masagement issplics maintainisg uafficient cash ard marketable securitics as well as the availability
off fundisg drough an sdeguate amount of comemastied credil Eacilities and the ability s close out market positions. The
Croup munages liquidisy risk by continuously monitaring forecasts and actual cash flows and masching the maturity

profiles of fnancial asscis and Babiltics. Surplus funds are generally only invested in instraments

what are tradeabile i haphly laguid markets,
As it 50 June 2008, the Group no lenger has & bask cverdradt faciliny (2008: 58 million) and hense &id ot have

any undrawn borowing facilithes (D00E: SNilL

The G has inereased it gearing ratio v 1% (2008: 3Th) fellowing the raising of an additional $97 million

wedenod boned in June J005,

The tables below anahyie the Group's and paress Financial labilitics, net and gross settled derivative financial
irstnanents inta relevant mabarity groupings hased on the remaining peried at the reporting date to the consractal
maturity date. The smourts disclasad in the tahle are the contractual undéscounted cash flows. For inierest
rate swaps the cash flows have boon extimated using forward imerest rates applicable at the reporting date.

Group - Al M Jume 2009

Mon-derbvatives
Variable rabe

Fizmod mate

Total nos-derivatives

Derivatives
Nt settlod {mserest rate

Total derivatives

L than G=12 DBeitween 1 Betwesn 2 Over 8 Tatal  Carrying
fimenths  months and I vears and § yenrs years  confrsctual Amound
cash flaws (mssets)
linbélities
5000 000 000 000 5000 000 F000
41.7T0 = = . - 45,70 43,770
15216 18,437 37,563 118442 504,334 1,0F6, 992 B14,E38
1,350 1,154 1,350 . = 5014 3,341
54114 0671 3R.ROR 11R 842 Sk 1,146,676 GA304T
Li52 2052 aMs 719 o 7001 %0000
X T 7 ER TN 13




ACTEW Corporstion Lisedied and Controlled Entities
MNotes to the Financial Statements

Foor th e ended 300 June JOOFR

Mote 2: Financlal risk management (continued)

s

T TRy

Groap - Al 30 June JHE Laess than B=12 Between 1 Between 3 ver § Total Carrying
fomonths  months and 2 years  and § years years  combractual Amoumt
caik Mo masats)
liakdliries.
L] 5000 5000 §'000 L] 50O SO0
Mon-derivalives
Pon-aneren bearing x93 - - - - 28,913 18913
Variable rate 17541 17575 IS A5 115,310 365,393 1,052,676 512,354
Fixgd rate 2543 4517 1569 - = 10,969 13,535
Totsl non-derivatives 45,137 prd ] 40,021 115,310 363,393 1[F2. 558 54 RN
Derivatives
Mt sentled (inperest Fate
WP ALY 3152 4,305 75,596 = B4, 205 000
Total derlvatives 2152 FALF! 4,308 74,406 = B4, 20% ]
ACTEW Carporatios Lid - Lexs than 612 Between | Betwieen 2 Owver 5 Tatal Carrying
Ar 30 Jume 2009 G monthi  montha and 2 years  and 5 years wears  coniragtual Amsunt
cash Nows [ansetn)l
limhilities
Ly o] £000 £'000 b ] £'000 L] L]
Mon=derivatives
M Emerear beaaring 43,714 - - - - 43,714 41,734
WVarisble rate LE216 18,457 37,563 1442 e, 354 14 592 5148205
Fixed rate X330 3334 1,550 - - 3904 5351
Total nen-derivatives E Il]ll-lu?] !BIH! Ilﬁ *il]-le.*.l 1,1 11
Derivmiives
et setilad (moerest rate
Fwaps) 2152 1152 4 308 T2 - 9,901 TO 200
Totsl derhuilves iilﬂ EI.H.' -IeIIIS I Cr] - 9 501 T 0
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Conirolled Entizles

Motes to the Financial Statements
Faor the year ended 30 June 2000

Note I: Financlal risk management (contineed)

e A R L T e L e L a's

ALUTEW Corporsiisn 1.od - L than 6127 Betwern | Hetwern 2 Oher 5 Tatal Carrying
Ak 30 Jume 2008 Gmonths  months snd 2 years  and 5 years years  comiraciual Amaunt
caili Mews [ETETIETN
liabsiligies
b L] 000 000 S 000 000 5000
Mon-derivatives
Meon-inferest bearing IR EET - . - - 28,887 38,887
Varizble rate 17641 17578 T 115,510 gL AGE 10452670 £33 354
Fined rate 2I83  ASIT 349 . . 10,969 13,535
Tatal nos-derivatives 111 1 1155810 1 2 54, T8
Deerivatives
Ml seftled {inberest rate
swaps) 2152 2152 4305 75596 - B4 0
Tatal derivatives 1,152 3153 4 kR 78,506 - B4 205 70,000

icl Fair value estimation

The fair value of finascial aeets and Grancial Babilities must be ectimated for necognition and measurement or for
disé losure purpodes.

The fair value of financial instrumonts traded im active markets (zach ax pubdicly traded derivatives, and trading and
anailable-for-sale securities) is based on quoted market prices o the balance sheet date. The guoted market price used
fior financial assets held by the Oroup is the current bid price.

The fair value of fnancial instruments that are not traded in an sctive market {for example, over-the-couner
derivatives) is determined using valuation techmiques. The Group uses a variety of methods and makes sssumpticas
that are based on market conditions existing af each balance date. Quoted market prices or dealer quotes: for similar
are wied 10 determine fair value for the remaining financial instruments. The fair value of isterest e swaps is
caloulted as the presesd value of the estimased future cash fows.

The carrying valee less impainment provision of trade receivables and payables are assumed o spproodiermie teeir
fair values doe 1o their short-berm nansre. The fair value of finencial lishilides for disclosure purposes s estiznmed by
disoounting che future contractual] cach flows st the curest marker inserest rme that is svallable o dhe Giroup for
similer financial instruments.

{d) Priice and volunse rizk

ACTEW Corportion Led retsil water and sewerape prices are determinad by the ACT Independent Compstition and
Regulsory Cosrertion (ICRC). These prices Bave boen st for the pericd 2009 to 2013 thenefons mili gating any
price riiks on Foture revemos strcamd 190 ACTEW Corporation Lad.

W\MHWMNMHHWWMBlHMMHMMMEMM
cagoing drought cosditions in B ACT and Queanbeyan,




ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year endad 30 June 2009

o — f— F T T R LT E L MR Rl DL

Fevemur Recognition

ACTEW water revenue inclades an eatimatad scorual for waber consumend but not yet billed. This is a regular ocosmence
#1 the end ol each reponting pericd. The estimate is calculated on cutstanding water consumed (net of estimated losses)
totalled 511 million which inchudied water consamption and reveme from the Water Abstraction Charge and Uilicy
Metworks Facilities Tax

fmpairmend fent

ACTEW enderiook a revaluation of its 2007 water and waciewater assets under depreclable replacement coat with o fisal
independent valuation totalling $2.3 hillicn.

The fimal valuation of teese assets was determined by application of & discounted cxsh fhew snalyiis (DEF). This method
valued the sceets ot $1.4 billion as m 30 June 30049 [2008: $1.4 billisa), The DCF was determined enver a fve year period

uing ACTEW's forecast net cash flow results with o 1erminal valiss hased on cabllow perpetaity distountod wiing

8 jpre-tax nominal cash fow of 10,14% (2008; 10,14%) This valuation meshod detormined a $20m impairment of te water network
nasets. This impairmess change has been allocatod to gifbed asscts of 3 million in the income statement {equal the value of water
network msets received during J008-09) and the remaising 517 mellion hy boen recondod o o decrossent o the misct revalkaation neemen

el deforod tas mocd.

Note dr Segment mformatlon @
Buiineid srgmenls

The consolidated entity is organised inlo the fellowing divisions by product and service type:

Water and wastiwaner

The supply af waser and the provision of sowerage servicos.

S Pt

This segment includes activities of the wholly owsed subsidiaries, and investing sctivitics of the parent company,
Lnallocafed
This segment includes corporabe activities and activities of the whaolly owned sebaidiaries.

Geographicsl segments
The Australian Capital Terrilory and the sarounding area is the predominsss geographic segmes.

Noles 19 and forming part of the segment information
a) Accounting palicles

Sepment information is prepamed in conformity with the sccounting policies of the entity snd consolidsied entity ss disclosed
in Matel{w) and the accounting standard AASE 114 Segment Reperting.

Sepment revermes, expenses, asoeis and liskdlities are those that sre directly stiribulable 1 & sogment and the relevant
posrticen that can be allocated bo & segenent on b reasonable basls. Segment ety inchads all asuets used by a segment and
consist prisarily of cperating cash, recelvables, propemy, plant and equipmess, and other assets, net of relased provisions.
While e of these asscis can be directly attributed 1o individial sepments, the carrying amount of certain assets used
jointly by segments are alloeabed hased on & reasonahle estimate of usspe. Segment lishilities consist primarily of rede snd
ather payables end employes benefits, Sepment asscts and labdlities do nof inclhude income tanes.
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ACTEW Comporation Limired and Coserelled Enmities

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2004

Mote 4: Segment information

rresrTeT TR T T e Tl el P i ek S v o e o ol o o oo el 2 e o — .

B} Inter-segment transfers
Segment rrvonue. exponses and rosults include transfers between segments. Sach transfers are priced on e “arms lesgeh™
basis and are eliminated on consolidarion.

&) Equity s¢cauntod imvestments

The eonsclidated entity cwns 100% of ACTEW Retail Led and ACTEW Distribation Led. ACTEW Euetadl Lid has entered into

A joint venture partsership with AGL Lid 10 manage and market the retail operations of the ACT electricity snd gas markets.

ACTEW Distribution Led bhas entered indo a joint venture partnership with Jemena Networks (ACT) Pty Lid o mamage the ACT
electricity nietwork: and the ACT, Cusanbeyan and Mowrs gt networks. Thess investments are seoounted for using the eqiuey methad.
Thete investments are included in the investment segment.




ACTEW Corporation Liméted and Controlied Entitics
Notes to the Financial Statements
Far the year ended 30 June 20080

Primary reporiing - business segments

Year ended 30 June 2009 Water Wastewnter Investments Consolidated
5000 e R ] 5000
Income séatement
Sales o exiemal customers 121,989 EB.520 - 210,509
Oher revenue £3T73 13,011 E1,791 103,175
Toial segement revenoe 130,362 191,531 1,791 313,684
Segment result (excluding interest, gifted assets, Empaimsent and
A% expense) 20643 12,7 0,731 134,138
Tax expenss 653 5372 073 28,008
Sepmend result Eurlhlyn: 18,520 200k 52 269 T2, 793
Balence Sheer
Sepment pisetls 5508 TR ALS 484,533 L2486
Segment liabilites 220,703 387,828 205178 1,015,706
Investmenss in associabes and joint veniure parnership = - 459,003 430,035
Piher
Agquisition of property, plant and equipment 92,108 51872 . 1 ki (80
Deprecistion and amortisabion 14,434 16,824 31,238
Ipairment of assets. 2,567 . . 2567
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ACTEW Corporation Limsited and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 Junc 2009

Primary reporting - business segmvenis

Year ended 30 June 2008

Water Wastewnier Investments O onsolidated

fmcome statement

Sales o external cosfomers
Onher revenue
Segment revenue

Sepmenl resalt (excluding interest, gifled assels and tax expense])
Tax expense

Segmend resuli for the year

Ralance Sheer

Hegment assets

Hegment lrabilites

Ievesements in associates snd joint vesilure pastnership

ker
Asquisition of property, plast and equipmsesi

Depreciation and smoftisation

§'000 §$'000 $'000 $'0040
102,507 84,598 - 157,105
1,092 £.509 T, 041 0.6
103,599 93,407 0,061 267,067
22316 31,571 69,081 122,968
4,502 6,923 22075 33,500
13419 20,636 41,841 75,896
813,005 731,465 A6ATE 2,009,034
444,667 365,434 185,120 995,221
- - 437291 437,291
47.767 20410 - 68,177
13,083 16381 19464




ACTEW Corparation Limited and Comtrofled Entities
Motes to the Financial Statements
Far the year ended 30 Jume 2009

Mote 3 Reveaue from continulsg operations

Mo

Wiler pevenue

Sewerage revenue

ther revenue

Comlidulicd ACTEW Corporation Ltd

e 2008 2008 2008
5000 S000 £000 000
130357 101,224 120,357 141,324
E1.995 34,207 B7,995 84,207
MEI5T 185,431 208,351 165,431
11903 4,044 11,803 4,044
. : &3 86,764

T (a0 418 50,000

n. Excludes share of egaity in net prodis of joint vemure partnerihips accounied for using the ogaity method.

Note fi: Other income

Moies
Commenwealth subvention i
Conribured geos
R egualared income
Contenable moomes
Onher Inicome

n. The Cosrencewealth Governmeni provides financial sssisunce i ACTEW Corporation o aifset mereased costs due to

Consslidated ACTEW Corperation Lid
2009 2008 009 TR
5000 000 500 S0
9,818 9,643 9515 9,643
6,341 2,040 M1 240
1626 1487 1626 1457
8 EL EL 3
1430 1,122 1438 1122
15353 7130 15,53 21330
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Coatrolled Entities

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 3009

Mote 7 Expenses

Operating profil from ordinany sctivities: includes the revenues dischosed in Mote 5 and & above and the following specific met
EXPETR:
Conselidated ACTEW Corporation Lid

2004 2008 e 2008
L] 000 b ] 000
Frafit hefore imcome tax includes the following
specilfic expenses:
Finan<e costs T0z0 26,654 AT 2654
Deprociation:
Waler sysicm assots 14,276 15,588 14,278 11588
Sewerage ayibem asscts 16,666 15,538 16,5466 15,518
Infrastructure lasd and buildings [ 13 & 13
M- infrastructur land and buildisgs 159 k1 E 59 R1E]
Plart and| equipment 51 10 £ 10
Totd Dieprecistios A1.I5R 28444 31158 Pt ]
Restal expeniacs relaling 1o oparaling leades L] 147 Niy 147
Imparirment loises - fimancial assets - trade recoivables o] ar k[ a7
Impaimment loases - assets LAET - 1867 =




ACTEW Corporation Limitod and Coatrollod Estitics
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009

Blode o Dntomus Car sxpams

e e i - il —— SEEEETEE —

The inoome tax. epeivalents, caloulated st 375 on operating prodit differs from the amoen caloulaisd oo e profic. The
delferencid ane rocomsilod as follows

Notes Camsolidaied ACTEW Conporation Lid
bl i 2009 2008
5000 §000 5000 000
{%) Imcomne tax cxpenss

Cureesd tax 15,181 12,900 (8,034) (5,164)

DecremseiIncresse) in defermed o asset ki (3.043) 1235] aus 641

| Decrease )V Increase in defermad tax liabilsies M 17218 19,620 13,404 16,052
Adjustment to prior year {1,88) 1,215 269 {123)
E 33,500 6024 | |.-‘|£

Incomes fax eapense i8 attribatable 100
Profit froem continuing oporations 33 4 11426
Aggregabe Incoms tax expense 14 11,426

(k) Mumerical reconciliation of income (ax equivalents to prima facie tax payalbde

Profii from costinuing operations befiee income
ta equivalents 1 | 104,397 TRIAT B6 B4h
Imcoeme tax, caloulaiad ar 30% 7 1 3,501 26,054
Tax efMeet of permasest differemsees:
Intercompany dividends . . {17 A1) {14,020)
Mon-deductible expenses (279D 10g (M5 7
Rescarch and develiopment . (523) = (52%)
Audjustrment 1o prior year income ax experse {1 B0 L i (12%)
Incone lax expense ﬂ ¥ ﬂ ﬁ 1 jI‘H
{c) Amounts recognised direclly in squity
Drefirred fax liability - credited directly to
equity during the reporting pariod {note 29) (6497} 101692 [BAFT) Ed 667
[l kETy 101492 (b AT) Bl G5 7

i. ACTEWY iz exempt from federal income tax. However, ACTEW is required 1o pay income mx equivalents to the ACT
ACT Government.
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ACTEW Corporation Limited snd Conirolled Entities

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009

Nois®: Incoms xoquivelewis foomtiomndt =~~~ 0000000000000

Tax eonsolidarion fogislarion
ACTEW Comporution and its whaolly-owned iubsidisrics have implemenied 1ax comsolidation begislation as of 1 July 2003,
The sceoinzing policy note 1o this begislaion (s 82 oul in Noe 1(dL

The entities bave entered into b tx funding agresment under which e whally-owsed enttic fully eospesain:

ACTEW Corporation Limited for any owrent iy paywhle msumed ssd sre compesmaied by ACTEW Corporation Limited
for any current tax receivahle and deferrad tx assets relaiing 1o unused my eredies thar sre transferred 10 ACTEW
Coeporation Limiied weder the tax consolidation leglslation. The funding amounts e detererimesd by relaenee 1o the amounts
recognised in the wholly-oweed entities” fnancial statements.

The amounts receivahle’payable under the tax funding aprocment are due upon receipt of the fendisg advice from the head
entity, which is bued &8 soon a8 practicable af the ool of the Brancial year, The head eatity may alis require payment of
interim fundssg amounts bo assist with it obligations 1o pay Lax Estalments. The Rding amounts ane recognised as

cETent ereampany reesivable of paysbis,

Mete®: Dividesds
Nades Comenlideied ACTEW fﬂg_uﬂtl- Lid
iy ik 009 uci
S0 SO0 5000 $000
Cipening balance 15,550 13,734 18,950 14736
Amouni spgpeopristed from operating profit TETHS T4 AT 72,313 TEAID
1,743 19,633 91,263 156
Amourn transfered from retsined profits = = = ATT
Aumceurnt padd dringg thee year (T4.6000  (T0643) (74,600) {633}
Cloaing balance 17.143 1 540 16,601 1E550

L L. Ao 1T B 1- 1. S

Consolidsied AETEW Corporaiion Lid

00% 2008 1009 i r

§'000 000 5'000 000
Cask s bask and on hesd 12,137 4. 716 12,137 4716
Ehom-term deposizs 94,532 104,048 98,532 104,048
Cashk and cash equivalents 110,669 108,764 110,669 108, T4
Laosers anad recevables (1] HE 'J-SE'J'II] HE 95500
Cailk &3 per statement of cash Nows a 173,945 204, 664 1 73,905 %

1) The cash flow statermont inchades cask on hand and i hanks ard short-term moncy market investments with mabarities of three month
o bess g intered rades For cash ol bask and depodata,




ACTEW Corporation Limited and Costrolled Estities
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 hune 2009

Mote 11: Loams and recelvables

T e—p——— cem e = L T o e e s B e o o NN i a2

Consolidned ACTEW Corporation Lid

100 200 2000 2008

LR L] F000 000 000
Sho-serm deposds &1.236 95,900 63,116 95900
Totsl loans amd recefvables 3,236 55,900 'ﬁJ-E-ﬂ 5, HH)

&) Short-iems deposits are investmnenis that have & maturity detcs betwoen 3 1o 12 months, These securitics ang held a1 smortised
coat and have interest rates between 3,31% and 4.85%.

I’i'lh 13: Currend lnuhvlrldllllrﬁl_rlnmlvlblu

009 2008 T 200E

S0 000 by ] £000
Wler revesue recetvahle 12,847 19,098 ILEAT 19 RE
Sewerage revenue recelvable 10,641 10,959 18540 10559
Dmbier trade receivable 3,125 2,753 3135 1,752
Allovwance for inpairment of recetvables (4RZ} (1135 {431) 113y
Sube rotal rade receivables 25,131 32696 35131 1G9
Sundry receivables and scensed revemae 1,XBS 4,13 1,385 4,119
Sundry receivables and scenasd reverst - relited pasties - - ELISI 68551
Prepayments - 122 _= ix
Sub 1otal sundry debiors 1,385 4361 81,336 TLEIY
Total irede reccivables 16,516 20,957 IIT&T IM
(n) Impaired trade recebvables

The group has recogniced & loss off $28, 000 (2008: £234,0007 in respeet of bad snd doubifal rade reochvables during the
wear ended 30 June 30065, The kows hes been included in other expensed” in the inooen: sistement.

Mowement in the allowance for impairment of receivables are s follows:

2008 oo

s'o00 Fo00

Al July 113 T
&

Allowance For irpairment recognived / (released) during the year 394
Roceivables (written off) / recovered during the year as scollectible {25) (24)

The oreation and release of the provision for impaired receivables has been i luded in “other expenses” in
the income statement.

(b Pust due but net impaired
At 30 e 2004, trache receivables of S8, 666,000 (3008 « 53 306, 0000 were past due but mod impalrsll The sgeing ssalysis
of these trade receivables iz as follows:

Consolidated ACTEW Corporation Lid

2004 HE Inog 03

§'000 000 F000 000
Lip b 3 months ALELD 43319 IR0 4339
3 to b moniks 1,29 1.%53 1198 1.958
Orvvr & months 2458 R piLL ] 1,55
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ACTEW Compestion Limited and Controlled Estitics
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 S 2009

Mote II:{'In'ulmfh-I!'E-dHhrnuhlﬂﬂ[m.lhudl

e p——— e e s e g W SR

[e] Other trade recehables

These amounts generally arise from transactions cutide the weml opersting activities of e Group.

{4} Fair valee andd credin risk

D 1z the shon-term nubure of these reocivables, Bheir camying amount i% assumed to approximate their fair value.
There is no concentration of credit risk with respect 10 carrent and non-currend receivables doe io water and sewerage
receivables being a secured asset

Mote 13 Currend assets - other )

Consslidatod ACTEW Corporation Lid
I 2R 2 R
5000 5000 5000 F000
Employee entitlerment receivable  related parties 18,458 17,037 15,455 17,07
Total other asseis 18450 17T 1544% 17,07
Mote 14: Mou-corvent sovets - trnde and ather rocebvablos
Censalidansd ACTEW Corperation Lad
pLL i potiid 208 g
5000 000 000 F000
Mon-interest bearing loans to subidissics z - 303,580 P2l
Tetal receivables - - 05,430 1954
() Inpalred recelvables and recelvables past dee
{B) Falr values
Due b the nature of these receivables, their camying amount is sssumesd to approxcimate thelr Gir valse,
(£} Credit risk
The boans ag held with the subsidiarics which the consolidated group has 100% control over. Therefone there is no
credii risk.
(d] Repayment of loan

The loans do not hanve & fixed repayment form and are not repayable oo demand

Mate ]._H'E_Fﬂw asscts - held-go-maturity investments

= e e e i

Consolidated ACTEW Carporation Lid

2009 2008 2009 2008

5000 $000 5000 $000
Long-term securities 7000 iS00 7,000 15,001
Total held-te-maturity investments 7,000 15,001 7,000 13,001

1) Long-temmn saourites are beld-io=maturity investments that have been reclicxifed from securities svallsbde-for-gabe in the current
reporting period. These securities are held at amortised cost and have interest raies betwesn 3. 74% and 4.595%, while muturity dwes
are: from July 3010 o December 2010.




ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year nded 30 June 204045

Maslid Camsalidated ACTEW Corporation Lid
Ty i 200 2008
5D 000 50 E3LLI
Investmess in joint vesture partneribips 40 45T, TRS 436041 = =
Invesimens tn TrmsAlT k] 1250 | 250 1,250 250
Totsl investments nslng equity method 458 035 437291 _l-:"-ﬁﬂ e
Nede 17: Derhative flmancial lnstrument B .
Consslidared ACTEW Corporation Lid
009 2004 2 IR
5000 000 5000 $000
Non=current gLeets
|everest rale swap contrects - cadh fhow hadges - 1,124 - A4
Total dertvathve fAnanclal imstruments = 1,124 = J24
Won=cwrremt Hubibthes
Interest ruie swap contracts - cash flow hedges 3,114 - 114 =
Total derfvative financial Instruments %li-l = 3,104 -

{m) Inderest rate swap contracts - cash fow bedges
ACTEWs loan from the ACT Governmes bears & varishle intenest rate basad upon the S0-dey haak Bl yaap relference
rete (BESW). Due o expemsre 1o (Socnting inerest mes ACTEW entered into an inleres rale swap contract under which
it recedves imeren at varishle rates esch M deys and is obliged wo pay inlerest af a fxed rate of 6.1 5% on a notional face
walue equivalent bo the loam principal outstanding with maturity on the |9 af October 301 1. The contrast negquires
sctilement ol nel interesl rocsivable of payablo cach 90 days. The gaim or lods from nemeasuring the hedging instrumesi ai
fair value i deferred in eqpaity in the hedging resorve, 3o the extent that the hedge is effective.

Note 1¥: Non-current assets - other financlal asscts

e L T ez e mrisoreaa . S

Notes Comsolidaied ACTEW Carparatisn Lixd
200 0w 2009 008
5000 000 §'000 000
Ipvesimems In comerollad eeniies = = - 1, 408 1, 70
Ivesimaesn in other entides = 440 = e
Investmesn provision Tor diminuooes 3= = iy _= l-‘ﬂ
Taotsl other MNnascial ssees - - 1,400 I.i'l-ﬂl]-
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entitis
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 Juse 2009

Hote 19: Now-cHrTent 850es - Proporty, pust sod squipmant

Infra - Mos-infra -
straclury  siructure

Cansiruction land & lamd &
in pregress ‘Water  Sewerage  baildings  bulldings Todal
SO0 £000 S000 SO0 bR

At 1 July 2007
Cost 20,588 §T7392 2918 146,889 1,233,784
Accumulated depreciation = - [E E&ﬁ {ﬂl
Mt Bk astdunl 440,588 577a82 2E5E l]Elll- ]EE
Year ended 3 June 3008
Opening set book smount 40,588 T aee 2558 13,204 1,229,400
Revaluaticnimpairment) - 57 - - 145
Addstions 68,175 - . - 68,175
Construction capitalised {6,101) 3,500 . 306 .
Gifted asscts - 5155 - - 03%
Transfersdjustsnents (2.306) 24535 5 {20} {315}
Dieprociation charge - tl3ﬁ,_§% (13 115 {29,
Closing met book smount lm_.ﬁﬁ 575,151 i_.HJ:I 13,1 1,276,960
At M) June DOOE
Cost or fair value L), 265 EREGE2 2817 16945 1,309 0
= Waluaticn - T - - 145
Agcumulated deprecistion - 13,5 1,1
Net book amount TiH), 266 .
Year ended M June 2009
Opeening net book amount 104, 266 575,151 2,650 13,176 1,276,960
Revaluation | impairment) e {19,985) . - (15,585)
Acddiioes 142,077 JR00 42 4314 208,161
Construction capitalised (62,123 - - - (62, 023N
Cifted aszeis - 2,567 - 65341
Trassfer/adjustments #30 . . - 630
Deprecistion chargs - {14,376) i) (259) 31258
Closing net book amount 190,850 SELIsh Toah 7341 :fﬁmf.
Al M) Jans 2009
Ciost o fair valwe 180,850 630005 2. 85% 21,269 1463 064
Valustion . {19,985) s . {19,58%)
Accusmulmed depreciation = {27,864} {173) (4.028) {64,353
Met book amousi ISIEH} EE!H E&-ﬁ- I'JE-III 1,578,7

a) All fixed sssets are hald by the parent entity.

b} Thee diirectors have reviewed the carying amount of these aswets 0o msure there is no matenial difference betwesn

their fair value and camrying amoani o balance date.

&l Wﬂuﬂmﬂnﬁhﬁmmmmuﬂumﬁ: fair value, All cgher assets ane & oo,




ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year endied 3 Juna 209

Nate 19: No-current sssets - property, plast and equipment (continued)

e i e T e

Valuation

Water and Srwdrape mom currenf aurefy

AUTEW Corporation underiook an independent valuation of its water and wastewaier non current assets at 30 June 3007 in
aeardiancs with AASE 118 Property. Plant and Equipment and AASE 136 lmpairment off Avsets - The valuation conducted
wd umdertaloen by Impact IMIC Pry Lid based on deprecisted replacement cost with o final recali iotalling $2 3 bdllion.
(Wter deprociable replacemant cost - §1.2 billion, wasiewater depreciable replscement cost - $1.1 billiom).

This value was sdjusted conssdering the realizable value is determimed by the stream of income that can be devived from
the use of the asssts rather than the replacemont valee of the asscts themschves. This led o a lower value of $1.2 billics
which & reflected in the Anmancisl stabements.

A fiarther valuation of assets based on discourted cash flows was prepared in 2009, This vabmtion rensbed in the

the water and waitewaber asiets being vahaed af $1.4 billion, with an impairmeend of 520 million of the water network ssssis,

Lamd awd bwldings

An indepondent valuation of noo-infrastructure land and buildings was undertalen by CB Richard Ellls (CBRE) s
at 30 June 2006 based on fair market value of exisiing use. The directors have reviewed the carrying smoes of these
assrts fo presare there is no material diference between their fair vados snd carrying smowsy ar balince date.

Mote 10 H--rlmﬂlm_tl-lﬂt! .

Conialidated Amw#mm

2009 20008 2008

5000 000 5000 000
Emploves entithernent roceivabiie- related partics . 241 = 251
Tatdl elber - FL] = EL]|
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ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year epded 50 June S0

e

et e =SS A

Consalidared ACTEW Corparation Lid

2009 MR i 2008
000 000 500 000
The balamce comprises temporary Ji ferences atiributahle wo:
Amounts recognised in profit end kas
Audir foes 7 5 = .
Distribastions firom joint veniure parinerships 13,303 10647 = 5
Employee entillements B0 3569 6,097 5569
Capital in progress provision = 150 = 15@
Insurance loaseg o an n 0
Accreed Expenses = 116 - 3136
Cither 1.6T9 122 1679 13%
Diederred tax seects ta be revoverad within
12 months 20087 18717 7,776 LA47
Diederred tax asasis 1o be recoverad afler more than
12 maonihs k] 1042 M ¥y
LT 19,73% 7,806 %124
Maveminaly
Opening balance as at 1 July 19,789 15,234 9124 £0232
Movements in the income statement 3043 ik [ERS) (hA0)
Adjustments ba prior year tax offect halances 1,685) 6,290 (933} A82
Cloming halance st 30 June 21,117 19,759 1,808 $ 124
- —
Now 13: Imanglbbeswwes
Licences Tetal
Consolidated Fo00 5000
Yeur ended 30 June DR
Ohpeniing met book value = -
A celitionss - it 17, Tk 17,708
Impairmend change - =
Cloing mer ook smoumt I'7.TOE J'i'.'i"ﬂi
At 3 June 2009
Coat 17,708 17, M08
Avcourmulated impairment - -
et ook mmoun 17,70 17, hk

———— e ————————

Under the Tantangar Transfer project, ACTEW has parchased waler Boemoes o extract and cransfier water from the
Murmumbidges Begulated Fiver Sysiem, which is siored and released from Testangars Ressrvoir in e Snowy Mountaing
Scheme, to the ACT.




ACTEW Corporation Limited snd Controlled Entnis

Mates to the Financial Statements
For the year eaded 30 June 2009

Mote 13: Carvest Habilibes - ivsde snd sther

= ey g —— e ey v w m o s Al v el e e T S m R mEE E s Cmam

Noted Conislidated ACTEW Corporation Lid
200% 2008 Ty 2008
5000 000 by 000
Trade payables (1] 444 (0] 4%
Cther payables and sccnals 41,500 24,548 41 484 34922
Income tax payable 1,650 3420 1650 J4H0
Tatal pavables 45,770 38915 43,734 28 RET
Note 24: Current labdlitles - borrowlegs
Mades Conialidared ACTEW Carparation Lid
FTT] oL 2009 OO
000 000 S'non $000
Umsecured
Liowns 16,539 11572 16.53% 1,572
Total borrowings 16,519 11,372 16,539 1572
Fiaancing arrangemenii
Unrestricied socess wo lines of credit as approved by the ACT Government were availubde g fodlows:
Total stamdby ficility - & o0 = 000
Uisead smandby Tacaliny - - - .
Unused seandby facalite - R . T
{m) Interest rode risk exposures
Drezails of the (roup's exposure ba inliren rale chisges on bomowings are set oul in nobe 17,
Note 25: Current Usbilities - provislons — B R
Motes Conzalidated ACTEW Corporstien LLid
009 2003 009 208
S 000 000 5000 000
Emplonee emtiilements 67 424 L1 424
Employes caailements - seconded employess 18,459 17,027 18,450 17,027
Prendsion for dividend ® 17,143 18,950 17,143 18,950
Waorken' compensation (Pre 1989) 127 145 _ 17 145
Taotal provisdens 36420 36 540 35430 36,546
Alovemenls i coasolidated current provisions
Mowemnents in cach cliss of provisions during the financial year are set out helow,
Wiarkirs'
Dividend  Coasmpensation Toial
by S0 Ly i
Carrying amount ai start of year 18,950 145 19,095
Provisions sconsed 17,143 LE 17,274
Provisions pald i1 8,950 (147 {19,098y
Camrying amount s the end of yesr 17,143 117 17,2
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ACTEW Corporatics Limited and Coatrolled Ernties

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year endisd 30 June 2009

Note 26: Current libilitis - other

e L e L A L L A L S R R R SR B R L B ki S A i

Comsalidalqd ACTEW Corporatios Lid

1oy s 20 218

00 $000 5000 ERLLL
Unearned mevense Las I 689 5516 1 GES
Socurity deposits received _= 5 - 3
Total sther LS T 5506 i
Nede IT: Now-current liabilivies - borrowings [ . -

Convelidated ACTEW Co Lid

RIS 2008 iire

Notes $'000 000 500 5000

Unsecured
Loms 67638 00,338 £73638 00,214
Total non-urrent barrowings s ST SIS emes s

& Thee madn portion of total barrowings is two CPI linked indeved snmsiny bonds. ACTEW borrowsed $250 millboa oa

17 April 2000 &2 a yield of 3.59% which maberes on 17 Apeil 2000 and 5359 Temillion, which comsiss of $300 million borrowed on

12 June 208 uf & yield of 2.42% and & further $97 million maturing on 12 June 2045 w1 0 pleld of 3.94%. The bomds are laswed paying

& bage coupon amount, with 2 CPl component amschad. Principal pad ieperer paymmenis are made Gaumerly with fhe inleres] cosmponen!
reflecting the movemenes in the CPL. As ot 30 June 2009 the woal principal outstanding was $614.% mallion

i h0aeE - §522 4 milllion).

b, Inberest Fute wwup

Dhas 1o exposure b3 fluctuating inberest rases ACTEW enicrod ino an inberest rate swap contract under which it

ot e inleres] 8 variabls rales gach W dags and is obliged 10 pay intorest af o, fixed rabe of .1 5% (2003 - 6.15%) on 4 notional
facw value eqaivalent 1o the boan principal sutstanding. The contrast is setiled om a net basis and the net amount payable ai the
reparting date is included in trade payables. At 30 June 300 the notional principal amount is $70 milllion and the imerest

raie swap contract will expire on 19 Cetober 2001,

Rirk expoares
Information about the Group's and ACTEW Corporation Lid's exposune to inberest rate is provided in Mote X

Intenen rase risk exporares
The following tabde ses oul the Group’s exposune to inferest rate risk.




ACTEW Corporation Limited and Comtrolled Emitics

MNotes to the Financial Statements
Far the year ended 30 Jane 2009

Note 21: Non-current Babilities - Barrowings (continued)

T T e S T T Y R e

2009 (Consolidated) Notes Floating Fined Interest Maturing In : Todal
interest | year Orver L to Over 2t Owver 3 to Owver 4 (o Over &
rale orless  2years 3 years i years  Syears Years
&' 5'1'.'_1!! 5'00 S 0HHD 50 S0 5000 50
Borrowings (614,826) - - - - = (Bl4,828)
Commonwealth Loan = (409 (1,259 - - (5350)
Fleating rate note 70,0000 == = = - [T000d0)
(684.826) (4,002} {1,235) = = (6590.177)
Weighted average
inferesl rale Sohd% 11.36% 10.36%
2008 (Consolidsted) Notes Floating Fized Interest Mat In : Total
interest 1 year Over lite Owver 2o Ower 3ts Over 4 bo Ower §
rate orbess  Dyears  Jvears  dyears 5 vears WEArs
S'000 504 000 50400 S000 5[ 50401 S0
Borrowings {522,364) . . . - (522.364)
Commenwealth loan - (4092 (4092) (1,259 - (B.443)
Floating rate nole {70,000 - . - - - (70,000}
_(592364) (4092) (4.097) (1.259) - : - (601,507)
Weighted average
imterest rabe 69T 1136% 11.36% 101.36%
Fair value

The fair value information has not been disclosed as thess instrunsesis are specific and the terms and credit ratings mvolved

vary. This has resualted in no relishle measurement.
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ACTEW Corporation Lisded snd Controlled Encities
MNotes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 20050

Ersployee entitlements

Emploves emitlements- seconded employees
Insurame brses

Workoers" coenpenaation {Pre 1989)

Tetal provisions

Movements in consolldsted nen-current provisbens
Movements im cach class of provisions during the finascial year arv sel out below,

Carmying amount ol start of year
Provisions seenssed

Prenisions pald
Carrying amount s end of year

R

The balancs comprises temporary differenoes
astributable boc

Amounts recagnlsed [n proflt and loss
Distributions from ActewAGL Retail Partnership
Inoerest receivble

Ueread consumption

Depreciation

Grifbed mesets

Joint weriure receivahle

Total Deferred Tax Linbilithes

Amounts recognised in equity
Aszet revaluation
Cash flow hedges
Total Deferred Tax Linbilithes

Total Deferred Tax Linbilities
Diefiernod tax lishilitics 10 be rooovered within
12 mnariths

Drefierred tax liakililies 40 be recovered afier more
than | montha

Movemenly

Opening halance 1 July
Addjustments ba pries year tax effect halances

M owEment o the inohime sLalement

Mowement to equity [cash flow hedging resarve)
Morvoment o equily [assst nevalaaln feserve)
Cheging halance ot X8 February

T P T e e

Conialidared ALCTEW Corpsration Led
2 LU R R
§' Y 000 50D 0
s 4 35 T4
= 251 = =51
1oy LY L 100
1,352 1,406 1352 1,406
1,487 1,531 1457 133l
Waorken®
losuramce  Compensation
Losars (Pre 1989) Tadal
S0 000 0D
[EE 1 A0 1506
- i54) {54)
100 1352 1,452
Comalidated ACTEW Corporation Ltd__
i il i 2 2008
i S0 000 000
dhin 3K 42 676 - =
TR 4 T 205
3304 LELT 504 2617
1584 576 171,996 184,878 171,9%
(2,353 . (2,243 =
5538 5,183 5538 5183
B0l 227N 191,513 180,061
6,129 101,355 79,104 4,330
{934) 337 {934) 337
!'.HH Lmlm TE170 B, 0607
—i S S TR
B2 8,251 220 8312
3 316,178 260,763 256,416
T A E— S
Aid 409 304, 588 LS e 248,530
{1,953 (1w (1,543} (65)
17,216 19,620 13,404 16032
{1271 1 {1271 i |
_{5.225) - -
M ji‘ﬁ% :H'ﬁ.




ACTEW Corporation Limited sand Coatrolled Entilies
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 Jane 2009

Mate Mz Cantribubed equity

a) Pald ep capital:

Odinary shares fislly paid {par valwe $0.30)
Tatal share capital

b) Total capital

Contributed Capital
Tatal capital

) Movemsni in srdinary share caphial
Theere has been no movement in share capital.

d}y Caplial risk managemeni

Comsalidated JICTEWEMI Lad
il 2008 20 2008
Shares Shkares % 5
1 2 $0.60 only  50.60 anly

1 2 Si6Donly  S0.60 only

$5000 000 S0 $000
T58.871 TE8.871 T58.871 758 871
788,871 758,871 TERETL 138871

The Growp's and the parent entity's objectives when managing capital are io ssfeguard thelr abiliny io coniizoe 5 2
going concern, wo that they can continue o provide retures froms shareholders snd benefits for other smkeholders and w
Enainkain an opiimal capalal stnesture (o redacs the cost of capital,

The Group's strategy is to maintsin fnencis] fexibility w sccomemodate fature imvesinents,

The net delbl to equaty rano ab 30 Juse 309 and 30 June 2008 were & Bollows:

Mot

Tiotal bormowiegs 4,27
Less: cash as per sintement of cash flows 10
Met debit

Total equity
Total capitsl

Met debd 1o capital ratio

Note 31: Reserves

() Reserves

Asael revaluation
Hedging reserve
Genernl inseance
Total reserves

Conzsolidated ACTEW Corporstion Lid
2000 g 1009 2008
S'0i0 §000 000 000

690, 17T 601,207 69,17 01,807
173 o (17T3,905) (204 654)
518,272 ELEAEE 518,272 397,143
08,760 1013814 DT84 B95.257

1515032 1410957 495915 1 392400

S Y &% 5% 18.5%
Consalidated ACTEW Corperation Lid
2009 2008 009 2008
S000 S000 5000 000
114,447 236,640 184,722 196,015
(2,179} 682 (L0179 a2
1) 0320 9820 i

IILOEE 247,040 192,363 207417

ACTEW CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT 2008 — 2009

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

48



49

ok 21 Ropveves (oonituned)

ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entitics
Motes to the Financial Statements
Far the year ended 3 June 39

Consolidated ACTEW Corparation Led

Movensents in reserves: 206 H00% 111 2003
5000 £000 S0 S0

Asset revalusiion

Balarce at the beginning of the year Lig, 640 236405 15015 196, 770

Revahsation = gross

Waner {12,153) 57 (12,193) kT

Wasiewaicr - B8 E8

124447 136,540 184,722 196,015

Hedging reserve - cash flow hedpes

Balance a1 the begicming of the year 682 244 62 244
Revaluatbon - gross (1861} 418 (1.861) 418
217 [EF 2,179 652

() Natare and purpose of réeserves

(i) Gemeral intunimee resene
Dhue b the difficulry in sttaining comain calegonies of maurance, the restnictions on cover, and of the imcreases in excesses
that are applicable even when cover can be obtxined, it is comsiderod pradent wo mamiain & reasonable fisancial capacity
o manage risks that may anise, and accordingly during 300102 previous reserves made for the eanironmem and
bushiires wene amalpamated isio 4 peneral invarisnone reserve.

{1} Praperty, plant and equipmeml revludation resermn
The property, plant and equipment revaluation reserve is used to record increments snd decremsents om the revaluation of
mon-carrend assets, Im 2008-0% an impairmsest of $20 million was assessed with §12m recorded against the
property, plant and equipment revabustion reserve,

{RIE) Soving Fentwre revaluation reserve
The joint venture revaluation reserve is used fo record incremenis and decremenis on ACTEWs valuaibon of the
underhying mssets in the ActewAGL Joint Venhre,

(vl Hedping reserve - el Tow kedpes
The: Bedging reserve is used to record gains or losses on a bedging instrament in a cash flow beadge that are recognised
directly in equity, Amounis are recogrised in profit asd loss when the sssocinied bodped trassaction affects the income
stabesneil.

Note 33: Relalncd proflls

Consslidated ACTEW Corporation Led
2009 203 2048 2008
500D H000 S'00en S000
Retaized profits at the beginming of the finencial year TAN 1501 18,949 20446
Net profits available for reserves and dividends 72,793 75,507 71313 75420
Total svailable for sppropriation B0,504 #3608 101,283 104,866
ACTEW China loan foegiven = . % .
Dividends provided for or paid (72.793) __ (15.89T) (7,793) (75,897}
Retained profits at the end of the financial year 7801 TR0 18410 28,




ACTEW Cesporation Limiled and Contralled Entities
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009

Mote 13; Key management personnel

(&) Direclors

The following persons were directors of ACTEW Corporation Lod during the financial year,
(i} Clalrman - son-execuiive

1 A Mackay - Chainman

() Managing Directon

M A Sallivan - Mnaging Director
{inap Mon-exocutive direciors

5 B Easson

K L Meil

E W Mathews

E A Whitelaw

B M Byme

Ay eunsactions with directoes or in which direcsors are Interested are condoctod on an arms leageh basis in the normal
g af business and on commencisl ferms and conditions.

SSSEES == e e T e T

(b} Key management persomnel remuneration

Comsaliditid ACTEW Corparation Lid
2009 2008 1009 2008
5 5 3 i
Shirs-term benedies L4004 1,393,888 I 21004 1,393, 888
Post-ermployment henelits 185,198 134,431 185,198 134,432
Total bemefitg L3i5212 1528320 1,586,212 1538320

Remunerstion emosnss inclods paymenis io ACTEW direcions and exseutives responaible for the siralepic direclion
of the company.

Loams o board mesmbers

There were no loass 1o any direcions as m 30 June 2005,

Shares, usiia, sptions and other squity instrameats of direclon

There bave boen me dirggtors who have ouneed sharcs. units, options and ofher oquity instruments during the Gnancial
year with related partics,

JAs 3 marnlion oF snipivwy

SR RS S T UL E e e - — e —— e —

Reruneration for audit or review of the Snancial reports
af the parent entity or any entity in the consolidaied entity:

{a] Assurance services

Audicors of ACTEW Corporation Lid (ACT Asdior-General)

Audit or peview of financial reports of the parent entity 175,004 152,004 175,000 152,004
Audit or review of finsneclal reports of controlled entitics 25,0041 28,7 - .
Total remusersiien of sudicer m 154, K] 175048 ]ﬁﬂ

The audit assurancs services provided by the ACT Auditor-Jeneral are carmied out under contract by
PricewwterhouseCoopers.

ACTEW CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT 2008 — 2009

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

50



51

ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ensdod 30 June 2O0R

Nete 34: Remuneration of auditers (continued)

— e e o fr L = R T S e

Comsoliduted ACTEW Corporstisn Lid
DR IME e o
5 i 5 5
b)) Taxmtbom and oiber servioes
PriceumterhouseCoopers (Contract Auditor for the ACT Audine-
Gemeral, seting in its own capacity in providieg these serviced)

« Cithir services I3'll,3-lll. 45 000 |}H].I &5 )
Tatal remuneratien of taxation and other services 136314 44 e 136,314 45,000
Mote 35; Commbiments for expenditore i o ._ e

Consslldaged ACTEW Corporation Lid
2009 2008 I 2008
Moles 500 S0 000 £000
a) Capial expenditure commitment:
Total capital expendiiure contracied for at balance
dale bt ol provided For in accounts payable:
Within | vear a 183,440 175,574 JE T 171,574
Later than | year bt nod laer than 5 years n 156,100 386,475 156 1M IBHAT
A0 540 460,047 438 54 450,047
ki Other expenditure commiiments:
Tokal ather expenditure contracied for at balance
ikt but not provided for in scooants payable:
Within | year [ BE 342 B2 907 EE 353 ]
Later tham I wear but not later than 5§ vears ] 173411 160, 347 173611 165,357
-t ol LR
€) Lease commaiimen i
Commitmess in relation 1o leases coeammered for @
balsnce date, bui not provided for in sceounts payable:
Within | year b 451 i) 481 303
Later than | year bt not later than 5 years b 448 473 446 473
(75 TT4 927 TI5




ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Enitics

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year onded 30 June DM

Maote 15; Commiiments for llFﬂh"{mﬂ_

= s = T s i T T e ——

& ACTEW his o comtract with ActewAGL 1o operaie the water and sewerage infrastnacture owsned by ACTEW.

Theese expmditune commitments include this contract as well as the anticipated capital expenses 1o be inoemed undier

the Wnier Security Program.

b. Lease commitments are for comparer equipment imd motor velicles with Equipgroup and Pirmacle the supplier for compuier
equipment and Towots Finsece Australis tee supplier of Motor Vehicle,

MH:E—_HE liakilitles

o —a e e e e W T SRR RO WS TR W A CTLE LT LR PTG L & . G A ek B R S bl

ACTEW Corporation Ltd has underwritten a 325 million (2008 - §25 million) sandby debt Bacility for TransACT
‘Communications. A1 3 June 200% £3 million was undrawn (200 - % million)

A the end of June 3005 there was 343 million recelvable from the Queesnbeyan Cley Council In regasds o Uilizies Neweek
Faeilivies Tax and Waner Abstrection Charge recoveries. Queanbeysn City Council is disputing the validiey of thess charpes
and the debt s subjeet o legal proceedings, A provisios for impairment bas nol been raised for this disputed amount.

During the year, ACTEW bresched the conditions of its environmental licence with the EPA. The EPA was notified and a final repon
i dhue 1o be presomiod to the EFA by Soptember 200%. The quantum of any contingent liahility is unknown st the date of te repon.
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ACTEW Corporation Limived and Cosgrollad Entities

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009

Nate 37: Related parties

e e — o s s rmm— = P e T T e I e I

Paremt endities

The wholly cwned group consists of ACTEW Corporation Lid ssd fts whally owned controlled catiticn, These entitie
mre ACTEW Retail Lid wred ACTEW Désiribation Led. The pesalts of the ActewAGL joint venbare

which ks 2% cwned by ACTEW Corporation teough its subsidiaries, ACTEW Retail Lid and ACTEW Distribution Lad
I wecounied for using the equity methed ACTEW Corporation has séveral operational arangements with its contralled
Ennilies.

All transactions with selsted pasthes e ar an arma |leegth basis,

ACTEW Corparation Lid
iy 2008

5 £

Dividend revenue £7.936,721 46,763,604
Apgregate amounts roveivable from and payable to entities in the wholly-ouned group

sl balance daie were as follows:

Current recsivables (tax funding agrosment) 20,936,738 21,754,647
Current receivables (odher) 0,214,500 46, T, 302
Current payables and other 17,143 424 18,040,785
Mion intonest bearing loans 305 880412 208 441 275
FParent entity

The parent entity in the wholly owned group is ACTEW Conporstion Led.
Tz ultimaie parest eniicy is e ACT Covernment, which owns D0 (2008 - 100 of the issued erdinary shares af
ACTEW Corparation Lad.

rwnerbip interests in related parties

Interests held in the fodlowing clecves of relwied paries are set o in the following nowes: Controlled Entities — Nole 33,

Dibser related parties ACTEW Corporstios Lid
09 2048
$000 S0y

Aggregate amournts inchoded in the determination of operating profi before Income mx

eguivalents thal peisiied from anuctiond with other relabod parties:

Ohperating expensos 108,260 5

Capital expenses THHE FNLTTE

Appregate amoants receivable from and paywhle bo poim venhure parmerships m halanoes dare:

Current receivables (B 17027

Current sccounts payvahles and other 1R45% 17,027

Miomspurrent recefvahles L 15

Mom-ourrest accounts payahles and ocher L 15




ACTEW Corporatbon Limited and Controlled Entities

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 50 Jupe 309

Maobe 38: Investment in controlled entlities

e A A T e

Country of Class af Equity Eqaity Cost of Cosi of

Mam of Entify Incorparation ahares Halding Haldi Investment  [mvestment
T 3

e % "0 F1000

ACTEW Distribution Ltd Ausiralia  Owedinary 100% 1005 40 Ll
ACTEW Hetnil Lid Ausiralia  Ovdinary 1008 10075 1,040 L0
ACTEW China Pty Lad Ausiralin. Ovdinary 1% L1 LU KoL

Provision for dimisution of investment
Hmﬁinlf‘ljlﬂ

Note 39: Investments In associates

. m—0

T B B T T —

(ramership
Mame of Compamy Interest Cansolidated ACTEW Corporatisn Lid
1] 2008 009 2008
S0 S000 S0 £000
Tirasa ACT Commnscations Pty Limited 18.0%
Movement in carrying amount of myvestments in associates
Amount invested in TranaACT Commusnicatbons Fiy Limited 64,799 &0, 799 i, 794 &0, 75
Prior yeas equiry accounted losses (50,583) {49,796 (50,581) {4, Ty
‘Current year equity sccounted lesses and prior year adjustments (321) (7&T) (321} (TET)
Provision for dimimation B {8,
Carryving amouant al end of financial year w 1
Share of associates expendinare comenitmenta
Lexse commitments E.i L) 476 B9 476
Remuneration commitments 202 138 02 238
Total expenditure commitments 1,021 T4 1021 T4
Capital and other commitments 73 2937 73 8027
L ) — L —
Share of sssociales nevenoes, expenses and results
Revenises 14,350 13,767 14,350 13,767
Expenses 14,671 14,554 14,671 14,554

I. Follvwing the satsourcing of the majority of the Trans ACT services to ActewAGL dusing 300304 ACTEW equity

scoounted Trams ACT for the first time From 1 July 2003,

2. TransACT Commumications Py Limited finsncial data is based on TransACT management sccounts as at 30 June 2004,

3. In December 2007 Transa ACT acquired Meighbourhood Cable, the acquisition was fanded by the issue of Trass ACT shares.

This resubted kn & decresse in ACTEW'S cwneribip inberest from 2001% o 18.0%.
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Mote 40: Interests in joist ventures

[a} Jodnt Yenture Parinership

ACTEW Refail Lid enfered info joint venture partnership with AGL Lid to manage the neted] operation of the ACT clectrizity

and gas networks. ACTEW Distribastion Lid eniered inio & joind veniure partsership with lemena Netvweorks (ACT) Pry Lid 1o marage
the ACT electricity network and the ACT, (ocanteyan smd Mowra gis networks.

Boih entities have o 3% participating imeress in the respective jolnt ventures, Information relating 1o the joinl venbare partnership,
presented in pecoedamee with the secounting policy deseribed in Nate 1(b) (iii) 4 set ot Below:

Consalidabed ACTEW Corporatien Lid
= Ioow  IoOE T T
000 F000 by L000
Mevensend in carrying amount of invecimend Im the .I'lll'nE
Carrying assount of investment in parmenhin 457, TRE T B =
Share of parineribips aisets and liabilicies
Current sksets LR | b et - -
Wow-carent assets 401573 403 344 = =
Tootal mssces Sl0433 454394 - -
e —
Current liabilities Eb 44 TS 1M = -
Mon=pament Eabilsties 1 4,040 - -
Toeal leabilices EEA1 :!:jilﬁ-'ill . =
el astels 411,509 401,225 = .
Share of pantmership’s revemues, cxpenses and reisli
Revenues 420568 186,467 = .
Expendacs %&I 317,133 . a
Profii before imcome tax 17 6%, 345
o
Share of parnership™s commitmcnis
Lesse commitments I5.763 20,196 . =
FeTseralsos SOmimi rmels 19,524 51,783 . =
Totad expenditars commitments 45,287 71,979 . =
Capital and other commmitments 19.938 34,161 . -

65,225 106,140 - -




ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities
Motes to the Financial Statements
For e yeearr ended 30 June 2009

Maote diz Illllmhjuhl'mmlmﬁ-nd:l__

e R - T B R R s : A R o o

() Centingent liabilivies relatisg 1o joind vemtures

Each of the partners in the Actew AGL Paresership are joistly Habde for the debiy of the partsership, The partnerthips have a namber of
public liskdlity insurance cliims pending af year end. Should these claims be successfisl the joint vesune mus pay the first $25,000 off
each claim. The contingeni linbilicy for the joint ventore is esimated 10 be 5350, 137 (2007-08 $955,412) as a8 30 Jamse 2009,

Conialidated ACTEW Corparution Lid
To0e 200E 2004 e
Bl ] 000 $000 LU L0
(8} Recomeilistien of sperating profit afier inconss
tax ¢3pense b nol cash Nows from operationis
Prodit for the: year T T2 75,807 T3 LA
Deprozision ad amonisation 31,258 20 864 LIRLE 944
Contributed ssets peceived froe of change (60 {9,009) {6.341) (9,059}
Profit Froen Jodnt Venture Parinerhip (BRLAIT) (69 345) . =
Asset wrilodanam = {121 . {121
Capitalization of labour (1.55T) (il {1, 88T) (664)
Provision for Sosbafil debis L 5 504 19
Changes in operating asscls amd labilitics;
{Inereaseh'decreais in noceivable: 126 {9,086) (THETS) (TRAGT)
{Increasghdecreass in deforrnd tax oty (1358 (6, 525) 1,318 (3,202)
{Inereascl'decrease in other Financial asscts (1.453) 458 (1,45%) 458
(Enerease)decrease in other avscts kLY 173 18] 175
Increasedocreass) im payables 6,965 1601 6,565 &1l
Increasedocreadc) i provitions 1343 (BET) 1,543 {55TH
Increasedocrrase) in provision for defermed
iRSOme My aquinalemts B 767 1% 504 4088 15 883
Inercase docreasc] in otber liakalities JE E 34z 54
et eaih inflow Trom operating activition H_EIH Eliﬁ J-EH 3-3-| | i

Motz 42; Events subwequent tu balusce dale N
Ouscasbeyvan Oty Coumeil undertook legal procoedings sgainst ACTEW and the ACT Government by disputing the validity of the
Ueilities Metworks Pacilicies Taox (UNFT) and the Water Abseraction Charge (WAL),

On 24 August 200% the federal court determined the Utiliies (Nerwork Feeilsties Tax) Act 3006 so be invalid 5o far a8 it purports to
fmpeose & 1 on the waler netwerk Ficility of ACTEW. The Water Abstraction Charge levied on ACTEW by the ACT wus determined
to e vallid.

It iz unknowwm if farther legal action will oocur following this decision. The amount relating 1o the UNFT for ACTEW i iStrsalerial
resuliing In no provision for ispairment,
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Terms and acronyms

TERMS

b billion

kL kilolitre = one thousand litres

GL gigalitre = one thousand million litres
m million

ML megalitre = one million litres
ACRONYMS

ACTEW ACTEW Corporation Limited

AGL Previously The Australian Gas Light
Company now AGL Energy Limited

ANU Australian National University
EBIT Earnings before interest and tax

Ecowise Ecowise Environmental Pty Limited

EMP Environment Management Plan
EPA Environment Protection Authority
HSE Health, safety and environment

LMWQCC Lower Molonglo Water Quality
Control Centre

R&D Research and development

SCI Statement of Corporate Intent

SWPP Source Water Protection Program

TDS Total dissolved solids

Tran ACT TransACT Communications Pty Limited

UMA Utilities Management Agreement
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